




1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Amy Wolff to the Conservation Commission 
 
EXPLANATION:  Amy Wolff submitted an application to serve on the Conservation 
Commission.  The Chair has endorsed the application.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There are two vacancies on the Conservation Commission and 
three applications for consideration.  Filling one of these vacancies will bring the Commission 
closer to full membership. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Amy Wolff to the Conservation Commission for a 
three-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Chair endorsement 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3A

January 15

January 15







January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Robert Ross to the Conservation Commission 
 
EXPLANATION:  Robert Ross submitted an application to serve on the Conservation 
Commission.  The Chair has endorsed the application.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There are two vacancies on the Conservation Commission and 
three applications for consideration.  Filling one of these vacancies will bring the Commission 
closer to full membership. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Robert Ross to the Conservation Commission for a 
three-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Chair endorsement 

 

Agenda Item:  3B 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3B

January 15

January 15







January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Mark Adams to the Conservation Commission 
 
EXPLANATION:  Mark Adams submitted an application to serve on the Conservation 
Commission.  The Chair has endorsed the application.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There are two vacancies on the Conservation Commission and 
three applications for consideration.  Filling one of these vacancies will bring the Commission 
closer to full membership. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Mark Adams to the Conservation Commission for a 
three-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Chair endorsement 

 

Agenda Item:  3C 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3C

January 15

January 15







January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve 
 
EXPLANATION:  Elizabeth Cook submitted an application to serve on the Recreation Advisory 
Committee.  This Committee has been inactive for approximately three years.  There are five 
full member vacancies and one alternate vacancy available. 
 
If all three applicants are appointed this evening, it is recommended that the Board stagger 
the terms lengths in the motions to appoint. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Recreation Advisory Committee will continue to be inactive. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Elizabeth Cook to the Recreation Advisory Committee 
for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 

 

Agenda Item:  3D 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3D

January 15

January 15







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve 
 
EXPLANATION:  Andrew Locke submitted an application to serve on the Recreation Advisory 
Committee.  This Committee has been inactive for approximately three years.  There are five 
full member vacancies and one alternate vacancy available. 
 
If all three applicants are appointed this evening, it is recommended that the Board stagger 
the terms lengths in the motions to appoint. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Recreation Advisory Committee will continue to be inactive. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Andrew Locke to the Recreation Advisory Committee 
for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 

 

Agenda Item:  3E 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3E

January 15

January 15







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Chelsea Loughran to the Recreation Advisory 
Committee. 
 
EXPLANATION:  Chelsea Loughran submitted an application to serve on the Recreation 
Advisory Committee.  This Committee has been inactive for approximately three years.  There 
are five full member vacancies and one alternate vacancy available.   
 
If all three applicants are appointed this evening, it is recommended that the Board stagger 
the terms lengths in the motions to appoint. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Recreation Advisory Committee will continue to be inactive. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Chelsea Loughran to the Recreation Advisory 
Committee for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 

 

Agenda Item:  3F 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3F

January 15

January 15







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve-Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
EXPLANATION:  Mr. Hartman submitted an application to serve on the Zoning Board of 
Appeals.  Chair, Art Hultin, has endorsed his application. There is one opening on the Board 
and it is the alternate seat. There are two applications for consideration for the seat. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Having a full complement of members ensures that in the case of 
an absence that would affect a quorum the meeting could be held. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Curtis Hartman to the Zoning Board of Appeals as an 
alternate member with a term of 1 year expiring June 30, 2023. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Chair’s Comments 

 

Agenda Item:  3G 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3A

January 15

January 15







January 15

January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve-Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
EXPLANATION:  Ms. Medoff has submitted an application to serve on the Zoning Board of 
Appeals.  Chair, Art Hultin, has endorsed her application. There is one opening on the Board 
and it is the alternate seat. There are two applications for consideration for the seat. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Having a full complement of members ensures that in the case of 
an absence that would affect a quorum the meeting could be held. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Nancy Medoff to the Zoning Board of Appeals as an 
alternate member with a term of 1 year expiring June 30, 2023. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Chair’s Comments 

 

Agenda Item:  3G 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3H

January 15

January 15







January 15

January 15



 

Agenda Item: 6A 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Robert Weinstein, Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM: Review and Possible Action on Policy 54 Complaint 
 
EXPLANATION: The Select Board received a Policy 54 Complaint against Cheryl Best of the 
Charter Review Committee. Ms. Best was offered an executive session but requested that this 
issue be addressed in open session. Policy 54, the complaint, and Ms. Best’s response are 
included.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

A. Letter to Ms. Best, Complaint and Select Board Policy 54 
B. Response from Ms. Best 
C. Notice of Open Session 

 



Agenda Item: 6A1

















MEMO	
	
	
To:		 Select	Board	Members	Robert	Weinstein,	Kristen	Reed,	Sue	Areson,	Stephanie	Rein,	

John	Dundas	
Cc:	 Darrin	Tangeman,	Truro	Town	Manager	
From:		 Cheryl	Best	
Date:		 March	30,	2022	
Re:	 Policy	54	complaint		|	Panisetti	v.	Best			
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------		
	
I	was	surprised	and	disappointed	to	receive	Mr.	Panessiti’s	memo	of	complaint	against	me,	
which	was	sent	to	the	Select	Board,	dated	March	1,	2022.		I	can	only	assume	that	this	complaint	
was	sent	to	the	Select	Board	before	our	CRC	meeting	on	that	same	date	(March	1,	2022,	
4:15PM).	During	this	meeting	Mr.	Panessiti	and	I	spoke	candidly	to	one	another	regarding	his	
perceptions	about	my	remarks	and	my	explanation	of	them.		Our	conversation	was	open	and	
sincere	and	I	thought	that	we	had	come	to	a	mutual	understanding	at	that	time.		(See	meeting	
video,	https://reflect-trurotv.cablecast.tv/CablecastPublicSite/show/5270?channel=1,	
beginning	at	1:54:55).			
	
He	never	mentioned	his	intention	to	take	the	matter	further	at	the	conclusion	of	our	“airing”	of	
the	matter	on	March	1.		I	believe	it	may	be	worth	it	to	see	if	Mr.	Panisetti	still	believes	his	
complaint	and	request	for	censure	is	valid,	given	our	discussion	at	the	March	1	CRC.	
	
If	Mr.	Panessiti’s	personal	need	to	take	this	matter	further	remains	and	his	Policy	54	complaint	
stands,	I	would	certainly	want	the	proceeding	to	take	place	in	a	public	open	session,	where	I	
will	have	the	opportunity	to	defend	myself	and	my	public	reputation	against	what	in	that	
complaint	appears	to	be	his	intent	to	once	again	falsely	portray	me	as	a	liar	and	seek	my	
censure.		It	will	give	the	Select	Board	the	opportunity	to	show	how	it	conducts	such	meetings	
for	the	public	to	view	and	to	participate	in.			
	
Please	advise	me	if	you	have	confirmed	his	intention	to	go	forward	or	not.		If	yes,	then	please	
confirm	this	will	be	a	public	hearing	by	placing	it	on	the	April	12th	agenda	accordingly.		I	would	
appreciate	notification	either	way	ahead	of	time	so	I	may	prepare	accordingly.			
	
Thank	you,	

	

Agenda Item: 6A2



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24 Fax: 508-349-5505 
   
 
 
 

 
April 8, 2022 
 
Cheryl Best 
P.O. Box 105 
Truro, MA 02666 
 
RE: Notice of Public Session 
 
Dear Ms. Best, 
 
 As requested in your March 30, 2022 correspondence (a copy of which is attached), the Select Board 
will discuss complaints or charges against you as a town official in a public session during the Tuesday, April 
12, 2022 Regular Meeting of the Truro Select Board, beginning at 5:00 pm via the GoToMeeting 
platform.  
 
 At that time the Board will discuss a complaint made against you, a copy of which is attached. 
 
 The call in and log-in information for this meeting is below: 

https://meet.goto.com/211618381 
1-877-309-2073 Access Code:  211-618-381 

 
 This is a public session, and you have the right to be present for deliberations and to speak and to have 
counsel or a representative of choice present for the purpose of giving advice, but not for active participation, 
and you may have an independent record of the meeting created by audio recording or transcription at your own 
expense. 
 
 Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Robert Weinstein, Chair 
Truro Select Board 
   

 

Agenda Item: 6A3

https://meet.goto.com/211618381?_ga=2.29269308.1852800052.1648641817-968131470.1586463477


 

Agenda Item: 6B 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager; Tim Collins, Fire & Rescue Chief; and Tom 
Impey, Fire and Emergency Services Project Manager for Capital Strategic Solutions 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM: Presentation of Emergency Medical Services Report- JOINT MEETING WITH FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 
 
EXPLANATION: At the request of the Budget Task Force and with DLTA grant funds, the Towns 
of Truro, Wellfleet, and Provincetown invited bids for a consultant to perform a study of the 
towns’ emergency medical services models.  
 
Overview of Study 
The Towns of Truro, Wellfleet and Provincetown face Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 
provision challenges that may result in the need to modify department models over the next 
few years. While similar to each other in some ways, these three communities offer different 
but interrelated service provision models, and face challenges that are unique to the Outer 
Cape. A regional analysis to identify short- and long- term solutions and best practices for 
regional challenges in fire and medical service provision on the Outer Cape, focusing on Truro, 
Wellfleet, and Provincetown is necessary to help the communities plan effectively for the 
future. The three communities rely on mutual aid, and Truro and Provincetown also rely on 
the auxiliary service of Lower Cape Ambulance to meet the needs of the communities. Due to 
the regional impacts that each Town's service provision models have on the other 
communities, addressing the evolution of these models in a cohesive, regional strategy will be 
essential in ensuring that service interruptions do not occur. The anticipated outcomes of this 
study are short- and long-term solutions and best practices identified that will serve as a road 
map for each community based on regional-community engagement, a needs assessment, and 
careful review of current and future resources and challenges. This road map may be used for 
future budget preparations, hiring processes, department and/or personnel policies, inter-
municipal agreements, and other policy and/or operational decisions. 
 
Capital Strategic Solutions was awarded the bid and completed the study. Tom Impey, Fire and 

 



 

Emergency Services Project Manager for Capital Strategic Solutions will present an overview of 
the report for both the Finance Committee and the Select Board.  
 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Discussion only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

A. Final Report to be provided before the meeting 



         Agenda Item:  6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM: Presentation of Select Board Goals and Objectives Update 
 
EXPLANATION: At the October 12, 2021 meeting, the Select Board approved the FY2022 Goals 
& Objectives. Staff has prepared a brief update on the current status of the objectives and 
some suggested actions to encourage progress on the objectives. The attached document 
provides a starting point for discussion by the Board. Board members may have alternative 
ideas for addressing these objectives or may wish to brainstorm as a group to determine the 
best plan of action.  
 
The Ambassadors identified for these objectives are included on the attached document. 
During this discussion, Ambassadors should help identify the best path forward for their 
objective and any resources that may be needed. Moving forward, Ambassadors should help 
monitor and promote progress on the objectives. 
 
In the interest of time, only those objectives that Board members wish to comment on will be 
discussed. Below are some highlights of the progress made to date: 

• Letter sent to the County requesting ARPA funds for prioritized projects in Truro 
including broadband, wastewater and affordable housing. (Objective 1) 

• Override presented for (4) firefighter/ paramedics at 2022 Town Meeting and Town 
Election ballot. EMS Study complete. Report will be presented tonight. (Objective 5) 

• A round table session on housing was led by Ambassador Areson in March that included 
the chairs of the Planning Board, the Zoning Board of Appeals, and the Truro Housing 
Authority, plus the Town Manager and the Town Planner/ Land Use Counsel. The group 
determined the framework for collaboration in the future. (Objective 7) 

• Data for Classification & Compensation Study is collected and analysis is underway. 

 



Report expected to be finalized in late April or May. (Objective 8) 
• An article is included on the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant to accept MGL c. 44, 

s.55C. (Objective 10) 
• Digitization efforts continued. Town Clerk Fullerton submitted grants for digitization and 

records storage to the CPC and the Community Compact Grant Program. Digitization 
efforts included in the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Clerk/ Planning record 
digitization, additional financial transparency and budgeting software modules, building 
permit software, and CPA request for digitizing Town records. (Objective 13) 

• Voucher Program administration procured and in first half of year 8 children were 
approved for vouchers (6 residents and 2 Town of Truro employees' children). 
Applications for the second half of the year are in. Two 2022 Annual Town Meeting 
articles are submitted by the Select Board to continue the program for another year in 
an expanded age capacity and to expand the program to children of Truro business 
owners and staff. (Objective 15) 

• Staff secured revised cost estimates for the DPW Facility and presented on three 
locations to the Select Board so that the Board can make a determination of the best 
location for the facility. (Objective 20) 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. FY2022 Goals and Objective Progress and Plan of Action 



Obj. # Objective
Goal(s) 

Addressed
Select Board 
Ambassador Present Status Next Steps

1

The Select Board will write a letter to the Cape Cod Commission 
providing an accurate report of the inadequacy of internet services 
and requesting funding and support to resolve the infrastructure 
deficiency by December 1, 2021.

A, D, E John Dundas
Member Dundas presented a letter to the County requesting ARPA funds for prioritized projects in Truro including 
broadband, wastewater and affordable housing at the December 14, 2021 Select Board meeting. 

SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE

2

The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect 
and restore our coastal environment including these current and 
ongoing projects: 
A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study
B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement
C) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement
D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair
E) Coastal Management

C
Stephanie 
Rein

A) Site investigation and preliminary design analysis complete. Waiting for final approval from Cape Cod Conservation District for 
funding the next phase of engineering.
B) MIG has completed the culvert replacement phase of the project. Next will be the repairs of the two gate chambers.  Water flow 
from Moon Pond and East Harbor is scheduled to resume next Monday.  Work is scheduled to be completed June 2022.
C) Eagle Neck Creek Culvert replacement and salt marsh restoration is still under construction and is scheduled to be completed by 
mid-June.  The roadway is schedule to be open late May/early June. Mill Pond paid for by DER. Mill Pond is currently in phase two of 
engineering which includes design alternatives for the culvert replacement. Permitting and outreach to follow.
D) All preliminary analyses are complete. Next phase is final design analysis, permitting and outreach. Funding for the next phase is 
currently under discussion with DER and the USDA.
E) Coastal Studies compiled an inventory of the low lying roads in the 4 town project area as a geospatial data layer in the Shoreline 
Management geodatabase. Data layer will be truthed locally by staff from each town.  The Center for Coastal Studies is completing 
the second year of the second CZM Coastal Resiliency grant for our 4 Town Shorefront Management project with a plan for how the 
Towns will use the “Intermunicipal Shoreline Management geodatabase” (ISMG). The municipal staff team is formulating plans to 
apply for a third grant application to include development of access agreements for the ISMG, Resource area cell management 
planning, and implementation of the sand-banking system. The team is also looking at other grant sources to develop an 
organizational framework for the management plan itself.

As part of the quarterly update process, 
include a brief presentation from Public 
Works Director Cabral/ Health & Conservation 
Agent Beebe on the agenda to report on 
progress of projects. Staff is managing the 
progress of these projects. There will likely be 
an opportunity for a Coastal Management 
presentation in May/ June 2022 for updates 
and to discuss next steps in Coastal 
Management process. DPW Director also 
continues to post updates on environmental 
projects to the website on a bi-weekly basis.

3

The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess 
possibilities for municipal use, housing, economic development open 
space, and/or possible disposition to be completed by the end of 
FY2022.

A, B Kristen Reed Principal Assessor developed a list of properties. 
Schedule a Work Session to begin discussions 
about best uses and additional information 
needed.

4
Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board 
and Town Manager will work jointly to create a Town mission 
statement. (Continued into FY2023)

D Susan Areson No progress--FY2023 Objective
Begin process in winter/spring 2023 (LCP to go 
to 2023 Annual Town Meeting)

5
To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board 
will support a local and regional analysis of options and if needed 
develop proposals to present at the 2022 Annual Town Meeting.

D, E
Robert 
Weinstein

Override presented for (4) firefighter/ paramedics at 2022 Town Meeting and Town Election ballot.  Study complete. 
Report will be presented at April 12, 2022 Select Board Meeting. 

A work session may be held after Annual 
Town Election to discuss next steps based on 
outcome of the Election and the 
recommendations of the report.

6

The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and 
the Economic Development Committee by the end of FY2022 
outlining the Select Board’s priorities in housing, zoning, land use 
and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration and 
joint efforts.

A, B, C John Dundas No progress

A work session will be held in spring 2022 to 
discuss these priorities and to outline a letter 
that will be drafted by the Ambassador and 
will be presented to the Board for review and 
discussion at a subsequent meeting.

7

The Select Board will annually hold joint work sessions with 
participation from the Truro Housing Authority, Planning Board and 
Zoning Board of Appeals to develop housing initiatives that will 
diversify the range of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing 
for people of varying income levels.  The Select Board will provide an 
update on these efforts by the end of FY 2022. 

B, D Susan Areson
A round table session was led by Ambassador Areson in March that included the chairs of the Planning Board, the Zoning Board of 
Appeals, and the Truro Housing Authority, plus the Town Manager and the Town Planner/ Land Use Counsel. The group determined 
the framework for collaboration in the future.

Round tables will continue so that any 
proposed 2023 Town Meeting articles can be 
prepared and/or discussed.

8

To improve Town employee recruitment and retention the Select 
Board will support and actively participate in a comprehensive 
compensation analysis and then implement and integrate the 
findings and recommendations in the budgeting process for FY 2023

A, D Kristen Reed Data is collected and analysis is underway. Report expected to be finalized in late April or May.
Following the presentation of results, Select 
Board may wish to hold a meeting to discuss 
implementation. 

9
The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in 
Policy 54 and Policy 31, and will work to enhance compliance.

E Susan Areson Preliminary discussions held at Board Meetings.
Ambassador will work with Staff to draft 
revised policies and to identify potential ways 
to increase compliance. 

10
The Select Board will explore the creation of a Municipal Housing 
Trust under MGL c. 44 s.55C and if agreed, prepare an article for 
approval at Town Meeting.

A, B, D, E Kristen Reed An article is included on the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant to accept MGL c. 44, s.55C. SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE

Agenda Item: 6C1



11

The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning 
Committee and process along with the work of the Economic 
Development Committee and encourage community participation 
and will provide regular updates.

A, D Susan Areson Ambassador regularly attends meetings of the LCPC and EDC and provides updates. Ambassador will continue current efforts.

12

The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the 
Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee in the 
creation of a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, as well as to 
work with the Climate Action Committee to develop a policy 
memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in all relevant 
areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates 
at least twice per year.

A, C, D, E
Stephanie 
Rein

A Work Session with the CAC was held on October 8, 2021. The CAC drafted a list of objectives from the Workshop.
Ambassador will work with CAC to draft a 
policy memorandum that will be presented to 
the Select Board for review and discussion.

13

The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2023 budget to 
increase the digitization of town services and records, and address 
cybersecurity and will lay the groundwork for a five-year digitization 
and cyber security plan that will be initiated in FY2024.

A, D, E John Dundas

Town Clerk Fullerton submitted grants for digitization and records storage to the CPC and the Community Compact 
Grant Program. Digitization efforts included in the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Clerk/ Planning record 
digitization, additional financial transparency and budgeting software modules, building permit software, and CPA 
request for digitizing Town records.

In spring 2022, department heads will identify 
department functions that are digitized and 
will prioritize areas that should be digitized in 
the future.

14

Through the Town of Truro representatives to the Provincetown 
Water & Sewer Board, the Select Board will encourage steps toward 
full cycle water usage for Provincetown and Truro, and a status 
report will be given at least annually at the Select Boards’ joint 
meeting. 

A, C, D, E John Dundas
Ambassador appointed to Provincetown Water & Sewer Board. Most recent meetings held on January 13, 2022; 
February 10, 2022; and March 17, 2022.

Ambassador will begin to draft objectives/ 
steps to help encourage full cycle water 
usage. Staff to begin scheduling joint 
Provincetown & Truro Select Board Meeting 
for Water Update. 

15
The Select Board will review the efficacy of and the participation in 
the childcare voucher program and make recommendations based 
on findings to inform the FY2023 budget process.

A, D, E
Stephanie 
Rein

Voucher Program administration procured and in first half of year 8 children were approved for vouchers (6 residents 
and 2 Town of Truro employees' children). Applications for the second half of the year are in. Two 2022 Annual Town 
Meeting articles are submitted by the Select Board to continue the program for another year in an expanded age 
capacity and to expand the program to children of Truro business owners and staff.

Ambassador and staff will continue to review 
program data so that, if successful, an article 
can be included on the 2023 Annual Town 
Meeting Warrant to make the program(s) 
permanent.

16

The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment and 
explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact of expanding 
services and programs for seniors to inform the FY2024 budget 
process. (Continued into FY2023)

A, D, E
Stephanie 
Rein

No progress--FY2023 Objective

Ambassador will review existing Senior Needs 
Assessment and programming in spring 2022 
and will determine if an updated assessment 
should be completed. Will begin dialogue with 
COA Director and COA Board in spring 2022 
about information needed.

17

The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee to build on areas of common ground and build 
consensus on those specific initiatives and a vision for Truro with 
consideration for the Local Comprehensive Plan.

A, B, C, D, E
Robert 
Weinstein

Library Director Ford is offering a series of workshops titled "Building Bridges, not Walls." One session was held and it 
reached capacity (10 people).

Ambassador will work with WPCPC Liaison to 
encourage Committee members to register. 

18

The Select Board will work with the Local Comprehensive Plan 
Committee to build on areas of common ground and build 
consensus on those specific initiatives and a vision for Truro with 
consideration for the Walsh Property planning process. (Continued 
into FY2023)

A, B, C, D, E Susan Areson
Library Director Ford is offering a series of workshops titled "Building Bridges, not Walls." One session was held and it 
reached capacity (10 people).

Ambassador will work with LCP Liaison to 
encourage Committee members to register. 

19

The Select Board will develop and implement a “Civility Pledge” that 
will be read at the beginning of all meetings of the Select Board and 
all Select Board- appointed boards, committees and commissions, 
and will request that elected boards do the same. (Continued into 
FY2023) 

D, E Susan Areson No progress--FY2023 Objective

Ambassador will research communities that 
may have a similar pledge and will draft a 
pledge for review and discussion at a Select 
Board meeting.

20

The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-
phased approach for a new Department of Public Works Facility at a 
yet to be determined site in the FY2023- FY2027 Capital 
Improvement Plan.

D
Robert 
Weinstein

Staff secured revised cost estimates and presented on three locations to the Select Board. 

The Board will need to deliberate on the three 
locations and choose a path forward so that a 
revised cost estimate for the facility can be 
presented at a Budget Task Force Meeting for 
discussion on how to best proceed with 
financial planning for this project.



21

By the end of FY 2022, the Select Board will invite the 
Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the Select Board, 
Economic Development Committee and the Truro Cultural Council 
on the process of creating a designated cultural district in Truro. 
(Continued into FY2023)

A Kristen Reed No progress--FY2023 Objective

Ambassador, Town Manager, and Town 
Planner will coordinate with the Cultural 
Council to schedule the presentation for the 
Board.



         Agenda Item:  6D 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM: Presentation of Select Board Goals and Objectives Update 
 
EXPLANATION: Common Victualler licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as the 
Local Licensing Authority (MGL Chapter 140 § 2). Although Salty Market Farmstand previously 
had a Common Victualler license, as the business is under new ownership, this license request is 
submitted as a Select Board Action Item, rather than as a Consent Item. 

If you approve this license for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all 
regulations, receipt of the necessary fees, and proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year. The 
Food Service Licenses have been issued by the Health Agent.  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not be issued the License to operate.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2022 Common Victualler license for Salty 
Market Farmstand upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Application for 2022: Salty Market Farmstand 
 

 



January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

Luttrell-Rowland

Agenda Item: 6D1









January 15

January 15

January 15















January 15



January 15

January 15



January 15





January 15
January 15







January 15

















 

Agenda Item: 6E 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Sue Areson, Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM: Truro Talks Newsletter 
 
EXPLANATION: At the April 5, 2022 Select Board Meeting, Clerk Areson requested that an 
agenda item on the Truro Newsletter, Truro Talks, be included on the agenda. Clerk Areson 
will present this agenda item. 
 
Truro Talks, the Town of Truro’s official newsletter, launched in September 2021. It is 
produced monthly by Town of Truro staff to engage and inform the community. To view issues 
of Truro Talks, or to subscribe, visit: http://www.truro-ma.gov/TruroTalksNewsletter 
 

 
 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 

http://www.truro-ma.gov/TruroTalksNewsletter


  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, April 12, 2022 

Regular Meeting-5:00pm 
 
 

 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. MA DOT Event Notification Form for Annual Cape Cod Getaway MS Bike Ride 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:  None  
C. Review and Approve 2022 Seasonal Business Licenses: Avenue D-Common Victualer; Jules Besch 

Stationaires-Transient Vendor 
D. Review and Approve Terra Luna Restaurant Temporary Use of Outdoor Area 
E. Review and Approve Avenue D Temporary Use of Outdoor Area 
F. Review and Approve Temporary Revised Alcohol License Terra Luna Restaurant  
G. Review and Approve Temporary Revised Alcohol License Avenue D 
H. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:   Budget Task Force Meeting Minutes of 2.7.2022; Select 

Board Regular Meeting Minutes of 2.8.2022, Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes of 2.22.2022 
 

8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report 

10. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting-April 26, 2022; Regular Meeting-May 11 (Wednesday), 2022  
 

 
 
 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 12, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Annual Cape Cod Getaway MS Bike Ride Application 
 
EXPLANATION:  The National MS Society has applied for a bike ride which will go through 
Truro (Route 6) with a rest stop at the Truro Central School.  Truro Central School has received, 
and approved, their application.  Both Chief Calise and Chief Collins have approved, with a 
requirement for a police detail.  DPW Director Cabral and Town Manager Tangeman have also 
approved.  Riders will come through Truro on June 26, 2022, between the hours of 8am and 
3pm.  An additional MA DOT Event Notification form needs to be signed off by the Chair of the 
Select Board. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Riders will not have Town permission to ride through Truro. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the National MS Society Annual Cape Cod Getaway 
MS Bike Ride and authorize the Chair to digitally sign the MA DOT Event Notification form. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application, sign-offs, route and map. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7A2 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  7A2

January 15 January 15











January 15













   

Consent Agenda Item: 7C 

 
TOWN OF TRURO 

        Select Board Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 
 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant  
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 12, 2022 
 

ITEM: Approval of Renewal of 2022 Seasonal Business Licenses:  
• Avenue D-Common Victualer 
• Jules Besch Stationaires-Transient Vendor 

 
EXPLANATION: These licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as the Local Licensing Authority.  
If you approve these licenses for renewal, the licenses will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, 
receipt of the necessary fees, proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year. The Food Service License for Avenue D 
has been issued by the Health Agent. There were no reported issues with these establishments in 2021. 

 
 

Mass General Law 
Licenses & Permits Issued     
      by Select Board 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 2        
 

Common Victualer 
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

Avenue D 
 

Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor 
(Seasonal Retail) 

Jules Besch Stationaires 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicants will not be issued their Licenses to operate.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2022 Seasonal Licenses for Avenue D and Jules Besch 
Stationaires, upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Renewal Application for 2022: Avenue D 
2. Renewal Application for 2022: Jules Besch Stationaires 



Consent Agenda Item:  7C2

January 15

January 15





January 15

January 15





1 
 

Consent Agenda Item: 7D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Tony Pasquale, Terra Luna Restaurant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 12, 2022   
 
ITEM: Approval of Temporary Outdoor Dining Area – Terra Luna Restaurant, 104 Shore Rd 
 
EXPLANATION:  Anthony Pasquale, Owner and Manager of Terra Luna Restaurant, is requesting to use 
outdoor space at Terra Luna Restaurant, located at 104 Shore Rd for food and all alcohol service per the Town 
policy regarding temporary outdoor dining areas. April 1, 2022 Governor Baker signed into law “An Act making 
appropriations for fiscal year 2022 to provide for supplementing certain existing appropriations and for certain 
other activities and projects.” Bill Amendment H.4650 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Terra Luna restaurant would be limited to indoor occupancy only.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   

1. MOTION TO approve the temporary outdoor dining area request by Anthony Pasquale on behalf of 
Stostef Inc. dba Terra Luna Restaurant for the use of the outdoor space near the front entrance, side 
entrance by the kitchen door, and side yard of Terra Luna Restaurant located at 104 Shore Rd for food 
and all alcohol service per the Town of Truro’s policy regarding temporary outdoor dining areas 
adopted in accordance with COVID-19 Order No. 35 and HB 4650 subject to the following condition(s) 
and submission to the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission:  

 
1) Favorable review, as indicated by the process, by Town Staff. 
2) With total occupancy limited to 64 people.  
3) The use of outdoor space shall end April 1, 2023. 
4) No amplified music is permitted in the outside area. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Email Request from Owner  
2. Advisory regarding LLA Approval of Patio 

 

https://malegislature.gov/Bills/192/H4650


From:
To: Nicole Tudor
Subject: Re: Terra Luna-Request for Expanded Patio Service
Date: Thursday, April 7, 2022 10:58:16 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

To the Select Board:

Terra Luna would like to extend our on-premise seasonal pouring to the outdoor
patio area for our 2022 seasonal alcohol license in regards to the extension the
ABCC is allowing with MA legislation Amendment H.4650. Thank you.

Best,
Anthony Pasquale

On Thu, Apr 7, 2022 at 9:00 AM Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov> wrote:

Good morning Tony,

Would you kindly put in an email to me your desire again for this year to extend your on-
premise seasonal pouring to the outdoor patio area for your 2022 seasonal alcohol license in
regards to the attached notice from the ABCC regarding the recent MA legislation
Amendment H.4650 (malegislature.gov).

Your email will be a part of your request in the Select Board packet for review on April
12th. Your email address will be redacted.

Thank you, Nicole

Nicole Tudor

Executive Assistant

Administration and Select Board Office 

Truro Town Hall |PO Box 2030|24 Town Hall Road |Truro, MA 02666

Direct Line: (508) 214-0925|Extension: (508)349-7004 Ext 110|Fax: (508)349-5505

Consent Agenda Item: 7D1



Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, Massachusetts  02150 

Tel. (617) 727-3040 

Fax: (617) 727-1510 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 

Chairman 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION ADVISORY 

REGARDING THE FURTHER EXPANSION OF PATIO SERVICE AND 

TAKEAWAY/DELIVERY OF ALCOHOL BY ON-PREMISES LICENSEES 

On April 1, 2022, Governor Charlie Baker signed into law “An Act making appropriations for 

fiscal year 2022 to provide for supplementing certain existing appropriations and for certain other 

activities and projects.”  The text of the legislation can be found HERE.  

This Act permits licensees for on-premises consumption to continue with (1) expanded patio 

service and (2) extends the ability to sell alcoholic beverages for takeaway and delivery: 

Patios/Outdoor Expansions: licensees that have been approved for expanded 

patio/outdoor service may continue their outdoor operations until April 1, 2023. 

Licensees that seek to continue patio/outdoor service after April 1, 2023, are encouraged 

to apply in the ordinary course for an alteration of premises with their local licensing 

authorities. Otherwise, these amended licenses automatically revert to the status prior to 

the approval of the expansion of outdoor service as of April 1, 2023. 

Takeaway/delivery of alcohol: establishments licensed for on-premises consumption of 

alcohol may continue takeaway and delivery sales of alcohol until April 1, 2023. All 

alcohol sold for takeaway/delivery must be sold with food and at the same price as alcohol 

for on-premises consumption. 

Please be aware that the ABCC will be holding a public hearing on Thursday, April 7, 2022, at 

12:00 p.m. to discuss proposed guidelines for the operation of patios/outdoors alcohol service.  

Information regarding the public hearing and the proposed guidelines will be available on the 

ABCC’s website at www.mass.gov/abcc.  

As always, all licensees must ensure that they comply with the laws of the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts, and that sales of alcoholic beverages take place only as authorized by federal, state, 

and local law. All questions should be directed to the ABCC Executive Director Ralph Sacramone 

at rsacramone@tre.state.ma.us or (617) 727-3040 x 731. 

(Issued April 1, 2022) 

Consent Agenda Item: 7D2 

https://malegislature.gov/Bills/192/H4650
http://www.mass.gov/abcc


 

Telephone:  (617) 727-3040 * Fax: (617) 727-1510 * www.mass.gov/abcc 

 

 

 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, Massachusetts  02150 

 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 

Chairman 

  

NOTICE REGARDING THE APPROVAL OF 

GUIDELINES FOR OUTDOOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SERVICE AREAS 

 

On April 7, 2022, at a public hearing, the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission approved 

Guidelines for Outdoor Alcoholic Beverage Service Areas.  These Guidelines went into effect 

immediately.  A copy of the Guidelines is attached to this Notice and can be found on the ABCC’s 

website at www.mass.gov/abcc. 

 

The ABCC is grateful for the participation and contribution of several members of the alcohol 

industry in formulating these Guidelines.  The ABCC is confident that these Guidelines will ensure 

consistency and promote public safety while allowing expanded outdoor dining throughout the 

Commonwealth. 

 

As always, all licensees must ensure that they comply with the laws of the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts, and that sales of alcoholic beverages take place only as authorized by federal, state, 

and local law. Any questions should be directed to the ABCC Executive Director Ralph Sacramone 

at rsacramone@tre.state.ma.us or (617) 727-3040 x 731. 

 

(Issued April 7, 2022) 

http://www.mass.gov/abcc
http://www.mass.gov/abcc


 

Telephone:  (617) 727-3040 * Fax: (617) 727-1510 * www.mass.gov/abcc 

 

 

 

 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, Massachusetts  02150 

 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Chairman 

  

GUIDELINES FOR OUTDOOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SERVICE AREAS 

1. The licensure of outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas that are outside of the “suitable 

building” as provided in M.G.L. c. 138, §1, must follow the license application and 

approval process as provided in Chapter 138 for retail on-premises consumption licenses. 

2. Local Licensing Authorities (“LLAs”) have discretion to apply reasonable conditions to 

the outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas, such as the requirement of food service and/or 

seated service. 

3. All applications for outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas must include documentation 

demonstrating the right of the Licensee to occupy or permission to use the outdoor 

alcoholic beverage service area(s).  This must include permission to transport alcoholic 

beverages over public property, if applicable, such as over public sidewalks. 

4. Outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas should be contiguous to the licensed building 

premises with a clear and direct view of the outdoor area from inside the licensed building 

premises.  Further, the Licensee must actively supervise the outside alcoholic beverage 

service area. 

5. Outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas that are noncontiguous to the premises’ building 

are permitted.  However, they must be in the immediate vicinity of, and within clear and 

direct view of, the existing licensed building premises. Licensees are reminded that their 

applications may be denied if, in the LLA’s or ABCC’s discretion, it is determined that any 

proposed noncontiguous outdoor alcoholic beverage service area is in an unsuitable 

location, such as being too far from the premises’ building or being in an unsafe location. 

For noncontiguous outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas, the licensee must have an 

adequate number of employees that are physically present in the outdoor alcoholic 

beverage service area at all times when alcoholic beverages are being sold or consumed. 

6. All outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas must be enclosed by a barrier, fence, or 

partition, sufficient for the licensee to maintain control of access to the area and to provide 

a safe environment for patrons. 

7. The LLA should consider the type of neighborhood and the potential impact of noise in the 

environs before approving outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas. 

Questions concerning this Advisory may be directed to Ralph Sacramone, Executive Director of 

the Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission at (617) 727- 3040 x 731. 

(Issued April 7, 2022) 

http://www.mass.gov/abcc


1 
 

Consent Agenda Item: 7E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Ave Rosenthal, Owner and Manager, Avenue D, 
Inc. 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 12, 2022   
 
ITEM: Approval of Temporary Outdoor Dining Area – Avenue D (wine/malt bar), 14 Truro Center Road Unit C  
 
EXPLANATION:  Avenue D wine and malt license is before the Board for a request for the ability to use the 
deck at the rear of the property for food and wine/malt service per the Town policy regarding temporary 
outdoor dining areas. April 1, 2022 Governor Baker signed into law “An Act making appropriations for fiscal 
year 2022 to provide for supplementing certain existing appropriations and for certain other activities and 
projects.” Bill Amendment H.4650  
 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Avenue D wine/malt bar was limited to indoor occupancy only.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   

1. MOTION TO approve the temporary outdoor dining area request by Ave Rosenthal on behalf of Avenue 
D, Inc. for the use of the deck at the rear of the Avenue D wine/malt bar located at 14 Truro Center 
Road Unit C for food and wine/malt service per the Town of Truro’s policy regarding temporary outdoor 
dining areas adopted in accordance with Covid-19 Order 35 and HB 4650 subject to the following 
condition(s) and submission to the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission:  

 
1) Favorable review, as indicated by the process, by Town Staff. 
2) With occupancy of 10-12 inside, 8-10 maximum outside, total occupancy limited to 17 people.  
3) The use of outdoor deck space shall end April 1, 2023.  
4) No amplified music is permitted on the deck area. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Email Request from Owner  
2. Advisory regarding LLA Approval of Patios  

 

https://malegislature.gov/Bills/192/H4650


2 
 

  



Consent Agenda Item: 7E1



Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, Massachusetts  02150 

Tel. (617) 727-3040 

Fax: (617) 727-1510 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 

Chairman 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION ADVISORY 

REGARDING THE FURTHER EXPANSION OF PATIO SERVICE AND 

TAKEAWAY/DELIVERY OF ALCOHOL BY ON-PREMISES LICENSEES 

On April 1, 2022, Governor Charlie Baker signed into law “An Act making appropriations for 

fiscal year 2022 to provide for supplementing certain existing appropriations and for certain other 

activities and projects.”  The text of the legislation can be found HERE.  

This Act permits licensees for on-premises consumption to continue with (1) expanded patio 

service and (2) extends the ability to sell alcoholic beverages for takeaway and delivery: 

Patios/Outdoor Expansions: licensees that have been approved for expanded 

patio/outdoor service may continue their outdoor operations until April 1, 2023. 

Licensees that seek to continue patio/outdoor service after April 1, 2023, are encouraged 

to apply in the ordinary course for an alteration of premises with their local licensing 

authorities. Otherwise, these amended licenses automatically revert to the status prior to 

the approval of the expansion of outdoor service as of April 1, 2023. 

Takeaway/delivery of alcohol: establishments licensed for on-premises consumption of 

alcohol may continue takeaway and delivery sales of alcohol until April 1, 2023. All 

alcohol sold for takeaway/delivery must be sold with food and at the same price as alcohol 

for on-premises consumption. 

Please be aware that the ABCC will be holding a public hearing on Thursday, April 7, 2022, at 

12:00 p.m. to discuss proposed guidelines for the operation of patios/outdoors alcohol service.  

Information regarding the public hearing and the proposed guidelines will be available on the 

ABCC’s website at www.mass.gov/abcc.  

As always, all licensees must ensure that they comply with the laws of the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts, and that sales of alcoholic beverages take place only as authorized by federal, state, 

and local law. All questions should be directed to the ABCC Executive Director Ralph Sacramone 

at rsacramone@tre.state.ma.us or (617) 727-3040 x 731. 

(Issued April 1, 2022) 

Consent Agenda Item: 7E1 

https://malegislature.gov/Bills/192/H4650
http://www.mass.gov/abcc


 

Telephone:  (617) 727-3040 * Fax: (617) 727-1510 * www.mass.gov/abcc 

 

 

 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, Massachusetts  02150 

 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 

Chairman 

  

NOTICE REGARDING THE APPROVAL OF 

GUIDELINES FOR OUTDOOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SERVICE AREAS 

 

On April 7, 2022, at a public hearing, the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission approved 

Guidelines for Outdoor Alcoholic Beverage Service Areas.  These Guidelines went into effect 

immediately.  A copy of the Guidelines is attached to this Notice and can be found on the ABCC’s 

website at www.mass.gov/abcc. 

 

The ABCC is grateful for the participation and contribution of several members of the alcohol 

industry in formulating these Guidelines.  The ABCC is confident that these Guidelines will ensure 

consistency and promote public safety while allowing expanded outdoor dining throughout the 

Commonwealth. 

 

As always, all licensees must ensure that they comply with the laws of the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts, and that sales of alcoholic beverages take place only as authorized by federal, state, 

and local law. Any questions should be directed to the ABCC Executive Director Ralph Sacramone 

at rsacramone@tre.state.ma.us or (617) 727-3040 x 731. 

 

(Issued April 7, 2022) 

http://www.mass.gov/abcc
http://www.mass.gov/abcc


 

Telephone:  (617) 727-3040 * Fax: (617) 727-1510 * www.mass.gov/abcc 

 

 

 

 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, Massachusetts  02150 

 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Chairman 

  

GUIDELINES FOR OUTDOOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SERVICE AREAS 

1. The licensure of outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas that are outside of the “suitable 

building” as provided in M.G.L. c. 138, §1, must follow the license application and 

approval process as provided in Chapter 138 for retail on-premises consumption licenses. 

2. Local Licensing Authorities (“LLAs”) have discretion to apply reasonable conditions to 

the outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas, such as the requirement of food service and/or 

seated service. 

3. All applications for outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas must include documentation 

demonstrating the right of the Licensee to occupy or permission to use the outdoor 

alcoholic beverage service area(s).  This must include permission to transport alcoholic 

beverages over public property, if applicable, such as over public sidewalks. 

4. Outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas should be contiguous to the licensed building 

premises with a clear and direct view of the outdoor area from inside the licensed building 

premises.  Further, the Licensee must actively supervise the outside alcoholic beverage 

service area. 

5. Outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas that are noncontiguous to the premises’ building 

are permitted.  However, they must be in the immediate vicinity of, and within clear and 

direct view of, the existing licensed building premises. Licensees are reminded that their 

applications may be denied if, in the LLA’s or ABCC’s discretion, it is determined that any 

proposed noncontiguous outdoor alcoholic beverage service area is in an unsuitable 

location, such as being too far from the premises’ building or being in an unsafe location. 

For noncontiguous outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas, the licensee must have an 

adequate number of employees that are physically present in the outdoor alcoholic 

beverage service area at all times when alcoholic beverages are being sold or consumed. 

6. All outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas must be enclosed by a barrier, fence, or 

partition, sufficient for the licensee to maintain control of access to the area and to provide 

a safe environment for patrons. 

7. The LLA should consider the type of neighborhood and the potential impact of noise in the 

environs before approving outdoor alcoholic beverage service areas. 

Questions concerning this Advisory may be directed to Ralph Sacramone, Executive Director of 

the Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission at (617) 727- 3040 x 731. 

(Issued April 7, 2022) 

http://www.mass.gov/abcc


 

Consent Agenda Item: 7F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
        Select Board Agenda Item 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  
 
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 12, 2022  
  
ITEM: Review and Approve Temporary Revised 2022 Seasonal Alcohol License-Terra Luna Restaurant, 104 
Shore Rd  

 
EXPLANATION: Every March the review and approval of the Seasonal alcohol licenses comes before the Local 
Licensing Authority, the Select Board, for restaurants and package stores for an opening date that can commence April 
1st and run until January 15. Terra Luna Restaurant Seasonal All Alcohol license was approved March 22nd.  
 
The Terra Luna Restaurant alcohol license is before the Board for revision of the license for the outdoor area. The owner 
is proposing the sale and service of alcohol near the front entrance (2-four top tables) and side entrance by the kitchen 
door (4-two top tables) and side yard (1–6-person table).  
 

The temporary revised alcohol license in accordance with the Policy of the Truro Select Board Temporary Outdoor 
Dining Areas and in Accordance with Covid-19 Order No. 35 and MA HB 4650.  
 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The temporary revised seasonal alcohol license will not be approved for the sale 
and service of all alcohol in the approved outdoor area by the Local Licensing Authority for submission to the Alcohol 
Beverages Control Commission (ABCC). The Licensee could appeal to the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Board.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2022 temporary revised seasonal alcohol license for the 
outdoor sale and service of all alcohol for Terra Luna Restaurant 104 Shore Rd with an occupancy limit of 54. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. ABCC Seasonal License Holder’s Application 
2. 2021 Temporary License with Extension of Outdoor Area  

 
 





     Consent Agenda Item: 7F1



 

Consent Agenda Item: 7G 

TOWN OF TRURO 
        Select Board Agenda Item 

 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  
 
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 12, 2022 
  
ITEM: Renewal of 2022 Seasonal Alcohol License- Avenue D (14 Truro Center Rd Unit C) 

 
EXPLANATION: Every March the review and approval of the Seasonal alcohol licenses comes before the Local 
Licensing Authority, the Select Board, for restaurants and package stores for an opening date that can commence April 
1st and run until January 15.  

 
The Avenue D alcohol license is before the Board for revision of the license to include the rear deck at 14 Truro Center 
Rd.  The temporary revised alcohol license is in accordance with the Policy of the Truro Select Board Temporary Outdoor 
Dining Areas and in Accordance with Covid-19 Order No. 35 and MA HB 4650.  

 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Seasonal Alcohol License will not include the additional extension of 
premises to include the outdoor deck area.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  
MOTION TO approve the 2022 temporary seasonal alcohol license for the outdoor sale and service of wine and 
malt for Avenue D 14 Truro Center Rd with an occupancy limit of 17. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. ABCC Seasonal License Holder’s Application 
2. 2021 Temporary License with Extension of Outdoor Area 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 7G1



    Consent Agenda Item: 7G2



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 7, 2022  Page 1 of 4 

                                                 Consent Agenda Item:  7H1 
TOWN OF TRURO 

BUDGET TASK FORCE 
Meeting Minutes 

February 7, 2022 – 5:00 pm 
REMOTE BUDGET TASK FORCE MEETING 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 

 
 
Select Board Present: Robert Weinstein (Chair); Susan Areson (Clerk); John Dundas 
 
Select Board Absent: Stephanie Rein; Kristen Reed 
 
Finance Committee Present: Robert Panessiti (Chair); Richard Wood (Vice Chair); Steven Roderick 
 
Finance Committee Absent:  
 
Other Participants: Darrin Tangeman (Town Manager); Alex Lessin (Finance Director); Trudy Brazil 
(Town Accountant)  
 
Chair Weinstein opened the meeting at 5:00 pm to discuss/review the FY23 Budget for the following 
departments: 
 
Finance Committee and Reserve Fund 
 
Town Manager Tangeman turned over the discussion to Finance Committee (FinCom) Chair Panessiti to 
present and he provided the following budget highlights: 
 

• The budget is $500 and is used for: 
o Advertising for notifications for budget hearings twice a year 
o A professional conference that selected staff attend annually 

• The Reserve Fund is used for the purpose of: 
o Meeting the unanticipated financial situations and emergencies which may arise 
o $225,000 was in the FY22 Reserve Fund 

• Town Manager Tangeman commented that $225,000 is being requested again for FY23. 
o FinCom Chair Panessiti added that unspent monies are returned to the Town’s General 

Fund. 
 
Employee Benefit Buy-out Account 
 
Town Accountant Brazil provided the following budget highlight: 
 

• $15,000 reserve for employee-related contingencies such as an employee out of the office for 
an extended amount of time. 
  



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 7, 2022  Page 2 of 4 

COLA 
 
Town Manager Tangeman noted the following highlights: 
 

• Affects union, non-union, and contract employees 
• Consulted with other Cape and Islands communities for input and potential alignment 
• Topic of COLA included in current contract negotiations 
• Requested a 2% COLA for the FY23 budget 
• Requested figure for FY23 is $135,821 and includes all wage earners 

 
Reserve for Contract Negotiations and Position Reclassifications 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided the following highlights: 
 

• Reinitiating 3-year contracts for CBA employees 
• Includes consulting fees for union and non-union employee compensation analysis 
• Proposed reserve for the FY23 budget is $358,262 based upon consultant’s recommendation 

 
Allocated Energy (Electricity) Fund 
 
Town Accountant Brazil presented the following highlights: 
 

• Town has entered a net credit relationship with a solar array in Canton, MA 
o Energy is purchased from the solar array for .75 on the dollar 
o Credits are applied to energy bills from Eversource 

• Some accounts use the entire energy credit 
• Others have significant credit balances 
• No anticipation of significant increase in the costs of energy generated 
• Requested FY23 budget is $168,663 

 
Allocated Communications (Comcast Business) Fund 
 
Town Accountant Brazil provided the following highlight: 
 

• Requested FY23 budget is $29,600  
 
Municipal Postage (Machine rent, postage, supplies) 
 
Town Accountant Brazil provided the following highlights: 
 

• $100 increase to postage meter lease account 
• $300 increase for postage account 
• $500 increase for postage meter supplies (ink, etc.) 
• FY23 budget request is $14,400 which is a $400 increase over FY22 

 
 
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 7, 2022  Page 3 of 4 

Lower Cape Ambulance Association Assessment 
 
Town Accountant Brazil recognized FinCom Member Roderick who provided the following highlight: 
 

• LCAA Board has not had its final vote, but the budget will come in at 4.6% over the FY22 budget 
based upon pay increases. 

 
C & I EMS Assessment 
 
Town Accountant Brazil provided the following highlights: 
 

• Assessment conducted annually 
• FY23 budget request is $1,750 

 
Town Cemeteries 
 
Town Accountant Brazil highlighted the following: 
 

• Level funded budget 
• $30,000 for upkeep and maintenance of the grounds at the public cemetery 
• $1,000 for consumables used by Board members for work they perform at their homes 
• FY23 budget request is for $31,000 

 
Soldiers & Sailors’ Lots 
 
Town Accountant Brazil provided the following highlights: 
 

• Level funded budget 
• $3,000 request for FY23 budget to replace medallions and flags on veterans’ graves 

 
Veterans’ Service District Assessment & Benefit Budget 
 
Town Accountant Brazil provided the following highlights: 
 

• Truro is a member of the Local Veterans’ District from Hyannis 
• The assessment for this year is $17,520 
• FY23 budget request is $20,000 for benefits which is a decrease of $14,000 from FY22 

 
Debt 
 
Finance Director Lessin provided the following highlights: 
 

• Encompasses long-term and short-term debt obligated by Truro 
• Will provide an update to Select Board prior to the Federal Reserve’s raising interest rates 

 
 
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 7, 2022  Page 4 of 4 

Employee Benefits (Retirement Assessment, Health, Life, Unemployment, Workers’ Compensation, 
FICA/Medicare) 
 
Finance Director Lessin provided the following highlights: 
 

• Workers’ Compensation, Group Life, and Unemployment budgets are level funded 
• Group Healthcare budget is an increase of 3% increase over FY22 
• FICA budget is a 3% increase over FY22 at $154,019  

 
Municipality Liability Insurances 
 
Finance Director Lessin provided the following highlights: 
 

• Mostly level funded 
• A slight decrease in the FY23 budget of $500 over FY22 

 
ZBA 
 
Town Accountant Brazil provided the following highlights: 
 

• Hourly wage for minute taking has been incorporated into the Town Clerk’s budget 
• Advertising budget has been increased from $750 to $1,000 
• Training budget has been increased from $175 to $200 
• FY23 budget is a reduction of $1,875 from FY33 
• FY23 budget is now $1,200 

 
Select Board Member Dundas requested a distribution of updated spreadsheets with correct formulas 
to all Budget Task Force Members. Town Manager Tangeman stated that the updated information 
would be sent out tomorrow.  
 
Select Board Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 5:55 pm.  
Select Board Member Areson seconded the motion. 
So voted, by majority voice vote with no objections, motion carries.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 1 of 14 

                                                 Consent Agenda Item:  7H2 
TOWN OF TRURO 

SELECT BOARD 
Meeting Minutes 

February 8, 2022 – 5:00 pm 
REMOTE SELECT BOARD MEETING 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 

 
 
Members Present (Quorum): Robert Weinstein (Chair); Kristen Reed (Vice Chair); Susan Areson (Clerk); 
John Dundas; Stephanie Rein 
 
Other Participants: Darrin Tangeman – Town Manager; Kelly Sullivan Clark – Assistant Town Manager; 
Jarrod Cabral – DPW Director; Nick Norman – Co-Chair of the Open Space Committee; Betty Gallo – Vice 
Chair of the Truro Housing Authority; Jeff Alberti (COO, Weston & Sampson) 
 
The remote meeting convened at 5:12 pm, Tuesday, February 8, 2022, by Select Board Chair Weinstein 
who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV Channel 18 
and is being recorded. Chair Weinstein also provided information as to how the public may call into the 
meeting or provide written comment. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Town Manager Tangeman who stated that he had seen on social media 
incorrect information posted that tonight’s meeting was going to include a public hearing regarding the 
DPW facility. Town Manager Tangeman added that a staff report related to the DPW facility will be 
presented and there will be no decision made tonight.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Select Board Member Areson who stated that she hoped that the Select 
Board would hear questions and comments from the public. Chair Weinstein said that residents would 
have the opportunity to ask questions tonight. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Laurie Lee, a resident of 28 Fishermans Road, Truro, MA, who said that she 
had requested several meetings with the Select Board and Town Manager Tangeman on behalf of the 
neighborhood that abuts the Public Safety Facility to discuss a petition regarding the natural buffer area 
between the Public Safety Facility and the neighborhood. At this time, there has been no response from 
the Select Board or Town Manager Tangeman so she would like to add a petition to preserve the natural 
buffer as part of the record for tonight’s meeting. Ms. Lee read aloud the petition and thanked the 
Select Board. Chair Weinstein thanked Ms. Lee for her comments and noted that the petition should be 
submitted through the mail to the Select Board so it can be added to the record. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Amy Waltz, of North Pamet Road, who commented on the need for 
improved communications from the Town of Truro for emergency services during the recent blizzard. 
Ms. Waltz noted that she read after the storm that there was a warming station at Nauset High School 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 2 of 14 

which seemed to be a bit far for residents to travel in the storm. Chair Weinstein thanked Ms. Waltz for 
her comments. 
 
Chair Weinstein asked if there were any other members of the public who would like to provide 
additional comment, and when there was no response from the public, so he closed the public comment 
portion of the meeting. 
 
Public Hearing   
 
A. Transfer of Seasonal Wine and Malt Retail Alcohol License to - Cape Provisions LLC dba Jams Market, 
Garrison Scott Cloud, 14 Truro Center Road, Truro, MA from Sebastian and Dawn Snow, Jams Too, Inc. 
 
Chair Weinstein gave an opportunity for Garrison Scott Cloud’s spokesperson (name inaudible) to 
present briefly. Chair Weinstein recognized Mr. Snow who expressed his support of the transfer to the 
Members. No questions were asked by Members of the Select Board. No questions were asked by the 
public. 
 
Chair Weinstein closed the public hearing and offered Members an opportunity to deliberate. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to approve the transfer of the Seasonal Wine and Malt Retail Alcohol 
License from Jams Too, Inc., Dawn and Sebastian Snow to Cape Provisions LLC dba Jams Market, 
Garrison Scott Cloud. 
Vice Chair Reed seconded the motion. 
So voted, motion carries, 5-0.  
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments  
 
A. Interview and Appoint: None 
 
 Chair Weinstein stated that there were none.  
 
Staff/Committee Updates 
 
A. Board/Committee Report: Open Space Committee; Nick Norman – Co-Chair 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Mr. Norman who was not present, so Chair Weinstein continued with the 
agenda. 
 
Tabled Items  
 
A. Review and Approve Dedication and Theme of the 2021 Annual Town Report Presenter: Darrin 
Tangeman, Town Manager  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Town Manager Tangeman who stated that the recommended theme and 
photograph for the upcoming Annual Report was ready for the Select Board’s decision as well as the big 
accomplishments and initiatives conducted over the last year. 
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 3 of 14 

Member Rein noted that several boards and committees have had such a positive impact on the Town’s 
future (“Planning for Truro’s Future” as the theme) that she wanted to dedicate the Town Report to the 
board and committee Members and volunteers for their work. Member Rein also stated that it would be 
appropriate to recognize this group at the next Annual Town Meeting for their hard work. Member Rein 
thought that a photograph of the Walsh property (maybe an aerial view) would be a good selection. 
 
Chair Weinstein led a discussion with Members on these topics. Members unanimously expressed their 
support of Member Rein’s recommendations. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to approve “Planning for Truro’s Future” as the cover and theme for the 
Annual Town Report and dedicate the 2021 Annual Town Report to all Members of Truro’s 
boards/committees/commissions who currently serve. 
Member Reed seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.   
 
Select Board Action 
 
A. DPW Facility Update and Responses to Inquiries Presenter: Jarrod Cabral – DPW Director and Jeff 
Alberti (COO, Weston & Sampson)  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized DPW Director Cabral and Mr. Alberti. Chair Weinstein emphasized that this 
portion of the meeting was for information purposes only and that no decision for a site has been made. 
Before turning over the presentation to Mr. Cabral, Chair Weinstein noted that the public will be given 
the opportunity to comment following the presentation. 
 
DPW Director Cabral and Mr. Alberti introduced themselves. DPW Director Cabral provided background 
on the following topics: 
 

• Last public meeting on February of 2020 regarding the DPW Feasibility Study 
• Current location is a non-conforming Zone 1 

o 100’ zone around public water supply 
o Zone 1’s cannot be more non-conforming 
o Maximum daily pumping rate is limited at current location and can’t be increased 

• Map of Snow’s Field and Town Hall 
o August 1999 Report found higher rates of trichloroethane (TCE) in water samples at 

Snow’s Field 
o Cost of remediation for a 900’ water line at Snow’s Field (approximately $350K including 

engineering but not supplementary equipment) 
o Use of Snow’s Field for the public will change 

• The DOT (104 Route 6) and Jacks Gas (100 Route 6) 
o Restricted or prohibited items within the National Seashore District affecting vehicle 

maintenance 
o Prior or current potential contaminants leaking into the water table at Jacks Gas 

• Cell Tower Fall Zone 
o Special Permit approval 

• Traffic Data 
o Provided with data by Police Chief Calise 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 4 of 14 

 40 accidents since 2005 between Public Safety Facility and Seamen’s Bank 
• No fatalities 

o Requested and awaiting additional traffic data from the Cape Cod Commission 
 
DPW Director Cabral turned over the presentation to Mr. Alberti. Mr. Alberti provided background on 
the following topics: 
 

• DPW Feasibility Study Update 
o Provided high-level recap of the DPW Feasibility Study 

• Reviewed the DPW’s responsibilities 
• Why does the Town need a new DPW Facility? 

o Operating out of multiple buildings ranging from 40-70 years old 
o Responsibilities have increased and buildings do not meet the needs 
o Facility doesn’t meet current code 
o Efficiency 
o Employee safety issues 

 
Mr. Alberti then provided additional in-depth information for the Select Board Members and public on 
the New Public Works Facility: 
 

• Proposed Program 
o 29,608 SF 

 19.3% reduction from original proposal 
• Multi-use spaces which were safe and efficient 

• Site Selection Screening Analysis 
o Size 
o Environmental Receptor Maps 

• Site 1 – 340/344 Route 6 
o Size: Passed 
o Environmental Receptors: Passed 

• Summary of Project Inquiries & Responses 
o Look at rotation or configuration of the proposed DPW facility 
o Explore well relocation from the DPW to Snow’s Field or to abutting parcels 
o Explore possible relocation of the salt storage structure and fuel island to alternate 

locations 
o Complete a cost-benefit analysis on indoor v. outdoor vehicle storage 

 Impacts associated with outdoor/indoor storage 
o Report back on the evaluation criteria used to assess the sites 

 Vernal pools, streams, FEMA flood zones, ACEC areas, NHESP habitats, water 
supply areas, landfills, and MCP and RCRA restricted areas 

o Explore variance and regulatory options which might open other sites 
o Review cell tower fall zone and potential impact to the proposed concept 
o Review of Zone II restrictions would impact siting at the Safety Facility 

 Storage of sludge, septage, sodium chloride/chemicals for ice and snow 
removal, fertilizers, etc. 

 Floor Drain System 
 Vehicle Wash System 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 5 of 14 

 Proposed Fueling System 
 Enclosed Salt Storage 
 Proposed Stormwater Management System 

o Discussion related to next steps including traffic and other studies at proposed Route 6 
site 

o Noise and environmental impacts on adjacent properties 
o Discussion of costs and operational impacts associated with moving 8,000-9,000 SF of 

storage to another location 
o Discussion related to actual functional requirements of the DPW 
o Site prep costs for each of the proposed sites 

 Will be further evaluated and prior to design phase 
o Public discussion related to long-term regionalization plans for the DPW 

 Issue needs to be addressed by the Select Board 
o Endangered species/priority habitat status for all proposed sites and how this would 

inform storage, chemicals, and site options 
o Environmental reports on current site, Snow’s Field, Former Jacks Gas, and Mass 

Highway site on Route 6 
o Driveway Access Modifications 
o Anticipated Costs 

 2021 - $507 SF 
• Construction: $15.2M 
• Soft Costs: $3.4M 
• Total Costs: $18.6M 

 2024 - $596 SF 
• Construction: $17.9M 
• Soft Costs: $4.7M 
• Total Costs: $22.6M 

 
Mr. Alberti completed his presentation and Chair Weinstein opened the session for questions from the 
Select Board. Members asked the following questions or made the following remarks: 
 

• Vice Chair Reed asked Mr. Alberti for additional information about the Walsh property as it was 
part of the DPW Feasibility Study. Mr. Alberti said that he could have preliminary information 
within the next week. 

• Member Dundas asked Mr. Alberti what the project cost estimate was for 2021 and Mr. Alberti 
replied that the average cost per SF was $533 for a project in 2021. 

• Member Areson commented that she was taking in the information and had no questions. 
• Member Rein said that she had no questions and appreciated the presentation. 
• Chair Weinstein commented that the Walsh property is a potential site, and the Select Board 

will be waiting for additional information.  
 
Chair Weinstein then opened the meeting to comments from the public and recognized the following 
individuals for questions and/or comments. 
 

• Mr. Kevin Keuchler of Parker Drive challenged some of the information presented by Mr. Alberti 
citing omissions that were included in the Members’ packets and the asked for the Select Board 
to slow down this process and to be more transparent.  



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 6 of 14 

• Michael Janopolis of 16 Parker Drive expressed concerns over the estimated cost of $350K for 
the water line at Snow’s Field and cited a discussion that he had with a well driver who said that 
the work could be done for between $35K-$50K without treatment and assuming the ability to 
use the existing well. Mr. Janopolis commented that his sister-in-law was involved in a near-fatal 
accident in front of Parker Drive in 1983 so traffic safety will continue to be a serious issue. He 
concluded that it would be best for the DPW to remain in its current space and figure out a way 
to design a facility that will fit in that space as it will be more economical for the Town. 
 

• Mr. David Reid, attorney for the Cranberry Hill Homeowners’ Association, stated that his clients 
are residents of the Town and are mindful of the needs of the DPW and the quality of water. 
Attorney Reid commented that the Town had committed to maintaining a wooded buffer from 
the residential zone between the Public Safety Facility and Route 6. Attorney Reid insisted that 
the Select Board can’t proceed without the Select Board returning to the ZBA to modify the 
ZBA’s decision in granting the original Special Permit. Attorney Reid asked the Select Board to 
consider not only if the site is internally suited for the needs of the DPW but also whether the 
external impacts on the neighborhood render this kind of development inappropriate. Attorney 
Reid thanked the Members for their time and for the consideration of other sites. 
 

• Ms. Jennifer Cohen of 10 Parker Drive said that she had only a couple of days to review the 
packet and focused on the financial aspects of this project. She noted that the soft costs 
increased by about 13% and with the overall costs at about 21%. Ms. Cohen thought the 
estimate may be too low based upon the increased cost of goods and supply chain challenges. 
Ms. Cohen thanked the Members. 

 
Town Manager Tangeman asked Chair Weinstein to recognize DPW Director Cabral and Mr. Alberti so 
they could respond to the questions and comments raised. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman then introduced Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni who 
commented on the proposed site at 340/344 Route 6 and the wooded buffer area that the Cranberry 
Hill Homeowners’ Association referenced. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni stated that she did 
not find that the Special Permit had a requirement or a condition for the maintenance of a buffer. 
 
Chair Weinstein stated that he and the Members have received letters from members of the public who 
live on Fishermans Road and Parker Road which contain incorrect information. Chair Weinstein thanked 
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni. 
 
Chair Weinstein then recognized Ms. Laurie Lee of Fishermans Road who announced that she was the 
president of the Cranberry Hill Homeowners’ Association and not an attorney. Ms. Lee didn’t agree with 
the opinion stated by Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni and cited the 1992 Site Plan Review for 
the Public Safety Facility that indicated the buffer as well as in the application. Ms. Lee also noted that 
the ZBA granted the Special Permit. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Ms. Regan McCarthy of Higgins Hollow Road who stated that she would like 
to provide comments from another individual who could not speak due to technical issues. Chair 
Weinstein agreed to let Ms. McCarthy to speak on behalf of Anthony Garrett of Tryworks Road who is a 
licensed architect in Massachusetts and a neighbor of Snow’s Field. Ms. McCarthy read aloud Mr. 
Jarrett’s email. Mr. Jarrett was opposed to construction of the new DPW Facility due to costs, safety, 
and environmental issues. 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 7 of 14 

 
Chair Weinstein allowed Ms. McCarthy to her personal views on the topic. Ms. McCarthy expressed 
concern about the cell tower fall zone, the data that was provided for a capital project, the significant 
increase in the cost of the construction, and finally, questioned the statement that the Select Board has 
not made a final decision as the reference to the site adjacent to the Public Safety Facility in this 
evening’s presentation indicates that a decision has been made and reflects bias in the presentation.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman asked Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni to comment on Ms. Lee’s 
assertion that the wooded buffer previously cited was a condition of the Special Permit granted by the 
ZBA in 1992. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni stated that Condition #11 is a descriptive 
statement and did not create, in the decision, a requirement or condition that the land is left 
untouched. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Attorney Reid who acknowledged that no decision would be made this 
evening but that he and the Cranberry Hill Homeowners’ Association respectfully disagreed with Town 
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni’s opinion as to what is approved, or disapproved, for alteration.  
 
Chair Weinstein reiterated that this meeting was informational, and no final decision has been made as 
information is still being collected to include the Walsh property. Ms. McCarthy asked to be recognized 
and clarified her previous statement that she did not mean to state that the Select Board had made a 
final decision. Chair Weinstein thanked Ms. McCarthy for her clarification. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Ms. Karen Kinsella of 1 Fishermans Road who expressed concern about the 
total cost of the project to include the financing cost that would incur an additional $1.2M alone. 
 
Chair Weinstein thanked everyone for their comments and noted that all the comments were recorded.  
 
Member Areson announced that she had received a text from Mr. Norman of the Open Space 
Committee that he has been unable to join the meeting since 5:00 pm. It was discovered that he had the 
wrong link and Town Manager Tangeman sent him the correct link.  
 
Chair Weinstein moved forward with the next topic. 
 
B. Review Preliminary Warrant Article List (PWAL) for Annual Town Meeting (ATM) Presenter: Darrin 
Tangeman, Town Manager  
 
Town Manager Tangeman turned over the presentation to Assistant Town Manager Clark who said that 
the Warrant will remain open until February 25, 2022, for petitioned Articles. Assistant Town Manager 
Clark noted that the PWAL was not exhaustive and could change. Assistant Town Manager Clark stated 
that she would like to receive feedback from the Members. Chair Weinstein asked Assistant Town 
Manager Clark to provide deadlines for the Warrant. Assistant Town Manager Clark said that financial 
Articles has already expired on February 4, 2022, and petitioned Articles will close at 4 PM on February 
25, 2022. Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that the Select Board may add additional language, 
change language, and even add Warrant Articles even after the Warrant is officially closed.  
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark turned over the presentation to Town Manager Tangeman. 
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 8 of 14 

Town Manager Tangeman highlighted the PWAL with input from Assistant Town Manager Clark, DPW 
Director Cabral, Member Areson, and Vice Chair Reed: 
 

• Customary & Financial Articles 
• Land Conveyance 
• Override 
• Amend Personnel Bylaw 
• Acceptance of Massachusetts General Law 
• Community Preservation Act Articles 
• General Bylaw Articles 
• Zoning Bylaw Articles 
• Charter Articles 
• Home Rule Petition Articles 
• Petitioned Articles 
• Advisory Articles 
• Annual Town Election 
• Postings of the Warrant 
• Appendix A: Omnibus Budget FY2023 
• Appendix B: Capital Improvement Budget of Projected Capital Needs FY2023-FY2027 

 
Without any questions, Town Manager Tangeman turned the meeting over to Chair Weinstein who 
recognized Chair Norman of the Open Space Committee. 
 
A. Board/Committee Report: Open Space Committee; Nick Norman – Co-Chair 
 
Chair Weinstein asked Mr. Norman to introduce himself and Mr. Norman stated that he was a resident 
of 12 Scrimshaw Street and was Co-Chair of the Open Space Committee (OSC). Mr. Norman also named 
the other members of the committee.  
 
Mr. Norman noted that the OSC had limited meetings in 2021 due to COVID-19. Mr. Norman said that 
the OSC was urged to merge with the Recreation Committee but voted unanimously not to do so. The 
goals of the two groups were not sympathetic to one another.  
 
The OSC’s goals and objectives for 2021/2022 are:  
 

• Continue to identify and acquire available land for the Town of Truro 
• Work with Town boards and commissions whose goals are to develop much needed housing  
• Work with Town boards and agencies to acquire funding for the purchase of land 
• Continue to support culvert repairs to improve waterflow into the Pamet River and associated 

wetlands, and from Cape Cod Bay to East Harbor 
• Support initiatives with new passive and active recreation with emphasis of the future use of the 

Walsh property  
• Work with the Climate Change Committee to protect the woodlands and farmlands 

 
 
 
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 9 of 14 

Mr. Norman then provided a status of the OSC’s goals: 
 

• The current OSC plan to the Commonwealth expired late last year and the strategy is to get a 
new plan submitted within the year. The OSC is working with Town Planner/Land Use Counsel 
Carboni to create a path forward with a focus on the process and budget. The OSC will obtain 
funds through Town budget and grants. 

• The challenges for achieving the goals are land availability and cost of acquisition. 
• A challenge to local collaboration is the non-existence of a Recreation Committee. 

 
Mr. Norman completed his presentation and asked for questions or comments. Member Areson 
announced that there was good news for the OSC as the Town staff has found some funds available that 
can be used by the OSC. 
 
Chair Weinstein thanked Mr. Norman and his colleagues for the excellent work that they do. Vice Chair 
Reed also thanked Mr. Norman and his colleagues. Vice Chair Reed asked how the Select Board and 
Town staff can further assist the OSC in its efforts and Mr. Norman replied that Member Areson is a 
great liaison to the team. Mr. Norman added that the Select Board and staff have been very helpful. 
 
There were no other questions or comments, so Chair Weinstein thanked Mr. Norman before Mr. 
Norman’s departure from the meeting.  
 
C. Review and Support Rental Assistance Program to Qualified Non-Resident Town Staff Presenter: 
Betty Gallo, Vice Chair, Truro Housing Authority  
 
Chair Weinstein announced that Ms. Gallo has joined and asked her to introduce herself and present. 
Ms. Gallo said that she is Vice Chair of the Truro Housing Authority. Ms. Gallo gave a brief overview of 
the program and mentioned that there are three households which are participating. Ms. Gallo did 
express concern over the reduced number of year-round rental properties in Truro which could be 
available for Town employees. Ms. Gallo noted the difficulty in hiring Town employees and that this 
program can assist the Town in its efforts to hire great talent.  
 
Ms. Gallo completed her presentation and Chair Weinstein asked if there were questions or comments.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Vice Chair Reed who asked Ms. Gallo if she was asking for more resources or 
if she was promoting the program to help in the Town’s recruitment and retention efforts. Ms. Gallo 
said that she was not asking for additional resources and noted that the Select Board had already 
appropriated $25,000 for the rental assistance program.  
 
Member Rein made a motion to approve amendments to the Truro Rental Assistance Program for 
otherwise qualified non-resident Town staff members.  
Vice Chair Reed seconded the motion 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.  
 
Chair Weinstein thanked Ms. Gallo and reiterated the advantage of the Truro Rental Assistance Program 
for those qualified non-resident Truro staff members. Ms. Gallo thanked the Members and left the 
meeting.  
 
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 10 of 14 

Consent Agenda  
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 1. None  
 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:  
 
C. Review and Approve Application for a Curb Cut: 126 Old County Road; 33 Old County Road 
 
Chair Weinstein stated that he was opposed to both applications and then read aloud the current Truro 
curbside policy. He stated that his objection was that both curb cuts would service a driveway that is far 
more than what is required that is no more than an 8% grade. Chair Weinstein said that he has 
previously spoken with DPW Director Cabral about this application. Vice Chair Reed asked DPW Director 
Cabral to provide more detail as to the applications, so he provided some additional information as to 
his interactions with the property owners. Vice Chair Reed asked Chair Weinstein if there were any 
possible amendments to the application which would change his mind. Chair Weinstein said that DPW 
Director Cabral’s response didn’t address any of his concerns and objections. Chair Weinstein added that 
approval of the application could result in land desecration that the Town did not need. Chair Weinstein 
asked DPW Director Cabral if he wanted to add any other comments. DPW Director Cabral introduced 
Mr. Jonathan Funk, owner of 126 Old County Road, as he joined the meeting and he also introduced Mr. 
David Lajoie, of FELCO Engineering, Inc., and he also represented Mr. Funk, who also joined the meeting. 
DPW Director Cabral noted that he had not spoken to the owners of 33 Old County Road, but he had 
contact with their contractor. Chair Weinstein recognized Mr. Funk.  
 
Mr. Funk introduced himself as the owner of 126 Old County Road and asked Mr. Lajoie to provide more 
information as to what has changed, and stayed the same, since the prior approval by the Select Board 
to include Chair Weinstein’s previous support of the permit. Chair Weinstein acknowledged his prior 
support but said that he had not paid as much attention as he should of, and that Mr. Funk was not 
presenting inaccurate information. Mr. Lajoie introduced himself and said that he was unaware that 
there had to be adherence to comply to Subdivision rules to include Table 1. Mr. Lajoie noted that road 
is paved with a 10’ wide driveway and provided drainage for the driveway that will be contained on the 
property. Mr. Lajoie said that all similar homes, in Truro, on land with common topography will face the 
same challenges. Chair Weinstein reiterated that he would not support the application and he added 
that he had an additional conversation with Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni who agreed with 
his concerns and objections as the project would not adhere to local policy. Chair Weinstein asked Mr. 
Lajoie if he knew what type of paving would be used and Mr. Lajoie said that he didn’t know but he 
could find out. Through the Conservation Commission, Mr. Lajoie said that there was a vegetation plan 
for the southerly side of the driveway. Mr. Lajoie said the pavement material would be compliant, but 
he again reiterated that he would get the specific information. Chair Weinstein thanked him for his 
comments, but the current Truro policy is clear and that it has been ignored.  
 
Vice Chair Reed asked if there was anyone present to speak on behalf of 33 Old County Road and there 
was no reply. Vice Chair Reed then announced that she was not prepared to vote on either application 
tonight, and if the other Members agreed, the Select Board could conduct additional review and 
consider the applications at the next Select Board meeting. Chair Weinstein said that seemed to be 
reasonable when Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni joined the meeting. Chair Weinstein 
recognized Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni who said that she reviewed the Town requirements 
and design standards as described by Chair Weinstein and agreed with his comments. Town 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 11 of 14 

Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni also stated that she would be prepared to discuss at the next Select 
Board meeting.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Jack Riemer of Fisher Road and speaking as a private citizen. Mr. Riemer 
stated that he agreed with issues raised by Chair Weinstein, and he further noted that there was a lack 
of an operations and maintenance plan. Mr. Riemer said that he is not an engineer but looking at the 
project, he could not believe that the system, as proposed, was effective and that it would threaten the 
wetlands nearby. Chair Weinstein thanked Mr. Riemer for his comments. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Member Areson who wanted to table this as suggested by Vice Chair Reed. 
Member Areson expressed concern that applicants received prior approval of their projects by the 
Conservation Commission, the Board of Health, the police chief, and the fire chief only to be rejected by 
the Select Board yet approved elsewhere. Member Areson commented that she would like to see the 
Select Board get out of the curb cut business and that she was aware of Chair Weinstein drafting a curb 
cut policy which would include input from the experts to make sure the application’s project adheres to 
all Town bylaws and regulations before a final decision is made. Member Areson concluded that these 
unresolved issues must be resolved, and Chair Weinstein agreed.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Mr. Glenn Wood, attorney for the applicant and of Rubin and Rudman LLP, 
who said that Member Areson made the point of the evening. Attorney Wood noted that the applicant 
had received all necessary and required approvals, built the driveway, and now the Select Board wants 
to know what the surface is. Attorney Wood stated that the applicant looked forward to working with 
DPW Director Cabral and other Town staff before the next meeting. Attorney Wood noted that the 
engineer had provided an extraordinary engineering design to handle stormwater and that residential 
properties are exempt from the DPW stormwater policy. Attorney Wood commented that the level of 
jurisdiction and control is somewhat unfounded. Attorney Wood said that he looked forward to the next 
meeting and hoped that the majority of the Select Board would vote in his client’s favor. Chair Weinstein 
thanked Attorney Wood. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Rich Roberts, speaking as a private citizen and a civil engineer, Mr. Roberts 
stated that he supported Chair Weinstein’s opposition to both applications due to the geometry and 
grade of the driveways as they are potentially dangerous.  
 
Chair Weinstein asked for a motion to continue this matter until the next Select Board meeting.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Member Dundas who stated that he opposed the attempt to continue the 
application for 126 Old County Road to another day. Member Dundas said that the applicant deserves a 
vote and they had put in the work, the effort, and received all required approvals prior to this evening. 
Member Dundas noted that 126 Old County Road was best represented by the owner, the engineer, and 
counsel while no one from 33 Old County Road was present. Member Dundas concluded that he would 
vote in favor of the application for 126 County Road and that he was opposed to any continuance.  
 
Chair Weinstein asked if there were any other Members who felt the same way that Member Dundas 
did. Chair Weinstein said that he wanted to respond to Attorney Wood’s comments. Chair Weinstein 
stated that he assumed that the fire chief and the police chief may not have been familiar with the 
language in the Bylaw, but he was. He noted the amount of water runoff on Old County Road.  
 
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 12 of 14 

Chair Weinstein recognized Member Areson who stated that she agreed with Member Dundas’ 
comments and position. Member Areson also said that she was prepared to make a motion and would 
be in favor of 126 Old County Road. Before making a motion, Member Areson said that she hoped that 
the pavement could be done quickly so the runoff could be resolved. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the consent agenda, absent of the curb cut for 33 Old 
County Road, as printed in the Warrant. 
 Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
So voted, 3-2, the motion failed.  
 
Chair Weinstein announced that the motion failed, and he took responsibility for his previous support. 
Vice Chair Reed said that she believed that the review will be a good thing and she wanted to find a way 
to make this work for the applicants.  
 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the consent agenda, absent of the curb cut. 
Vice Chair Reed seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Attorney Wood who asked for clarification of what the prior motion meant, 
and Chair Weinstein asked Member Areson to explain. Member Areson said that she removed the curb 
cut from the motion as it would be addressed at a subsequent meeting. At the suggestion of  
 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the consent agenda as printed in the Warrant but remove 
the curb cut for 126 Old County Road and 33 Old County Road to add to the agenda for the next Select 
Board meeting’s agenda.  
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Weinstein asked Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni if it was necessary to remove the first 
motion as the record will reflect two motions regarding the same things with different results. Town 
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni opined that she didn’t see any inconsistencies, so it was not 
necessary to take any further action. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Attorney Wood who said that the first motion denied his client’s application 
and Chair Weinstein said that the Select Board had not done so but had continued the curb cut to the 
next Select Board meeting. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni clarified that the Select Board did 
not take a substantive vote on either application with both motion votes. Furthermore, the curb cut was 
removed tonight only to be continued to the next meeting and the rest of the agenda consent was 
approved. Attorney Wood thanked Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni for the clarification. Town 
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni thanked Attorney Wood and hoped that his concerns had been 
satisfied. Attorney Wood thanked the Select Board and left the meeting.  
 
D. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Regular Minutes of 01.11.2022 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
 
Member Rein thanked the Town Hall staff and DPW Director Cabral for their work and preparation for 
tonight’s meeting. It was incredibly informative. Member Rein encouraged any members of the public to 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 13 of 14 

volunteer and join boards/commissions/committee as there were opportunities to serve due to 
openings. 
 
Member Dundas thanked the Town Hall staff as well as the DPW and Public Safety Office for the team’s 
great efforts during the recent storm. Member Dundas noted that not everything goes as planned but 
he applauded their efforts and he appreciated them. He also said that he was confident that the team 
would conduct an After-Action Review (AAR) to discuss lessons learned and ways to improve as it is a 
self-improving organization.  
 
Member Areson said that she had no comment. 
 
Vice Chair Reed thanked everyone for their time, comments, and preparation for the Budget Task Force 
meeting. Department heads did a great job of sharing the information with the public so that the Task 
Force can make informed decisions. Vice Chair Reed added that the Economic Business Forum has one 
more forum that is scheduled for February 10, 2022, at 4:30 PM for construction and trade individuals. 
She provided contact information for Noelle Scoullar to register for the event.  
 
Chair Weinstein thanked the Town staff and DPW for the information presented tonight and for their 
work during the recent storm. He also said that he wanted to recognize Ronit Goldstein of Eversource at 
a future Select Board meeting who helped him and several other members of the community who lost 
power for several days. Chair Weinstein also said that it would be an opportunity to have Eversource 
explain who and how to contact directly before another outage.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Town Manager Tangeman.   
 
Town Manager Report 
 
Town Manager Tangeman said that he has listened to the public’s comments as to how to improve 
before the next storm. Town Manager Tangeman reported that the Town Hall staff, and the Emergency 
Management Team, met and held an AAR. He also acknowledged the efforts of the first responders who 
assisted two vulnerable residents with either shelter or power. He noted that the team is committed to 
the doing their best. Town Manager Tangeman said that there were no warming stations open on 
Saturday in Massachusetts but there were shelters which were open. Town Manager Tangeman said 
that by Sunday, at 2 PM, 99% of Truro residents had power restored so the decision was made not to 
open a warming station. He added that will change in the future so even the most vulnerable can have 
their needs met even if most of the community has had its power restored. 
 
Member Dundas asked if any Town Hall staff, or first responders, were injured during the recent storm 
while serving the community and Town Manager Tangeman said that everyone was okay. 
 
Next Meeting Agenda 
 
Regular Meeting – February 22, 2022 
 
Town Manager Tangeman had a technical issue to access the agenda so Assistant Town Manager Clark 
asked the Members if they had any items to add to the agenda. Assistant Town Manager Clark said that 
she would add the curb cut and Member Rein said that she would like to add the curb cut policy as well.  



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 8, 2022  Page 14 of 14 

Town Manager Tangeman shared the agenda with the Members and reviewed the items with the 
Members. Town Manager Tangeman noted the addition of a Joint Executive Session with the ZBA 
regarding Cloverleaf on Friday, February 18, 2022. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman said there is a meeting with the Bike and Walkways Committee as well as a 
Planning Board staff update. Town Manager Tangeman commented that it might be an opportunity to 
discuss Planning Board articles and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni said that there are some 
articles in the works, but she would check with the Planning Board chair.  
 
Vice Chair Reed suggested adding a discussion on the status of timelines for Select Board goals and 
objectives so Members could address whether timelines are being met or not. Town Manager 
Tangeman replied that it would be best to add to the first meeting in March 2022. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman confirmed with Chair Weinstein that a curb cut policy would be ready for the 
next meeting. Chair Weinstein said it would be ready, so Town Manger Tangeman added it to the Select 
Board Action on the agenda. 
 
Chair Weinstein said that Ms. Goldstein of Eversource would be happy to appear at an upcoming Select 
Board meeting and make a presentation to the public to improve restoration of power following an 
outage. Chair Weinstein will confirm her availability with her to determine which meeting would be best 
for her.  
 
Member Areson made a motion to adjourn at 8:55 pm. 
Vice Chair Reed seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 22, 2022  Page 1 of 13 

                                           Consent Agenda Item:  7H3 
TOWN OF TRURO 

SELECT BOARD 
Meeting Minutes 

February 22, 2022 – 5:00 pm 
REMOTE SELECT BOARD MEETING 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 

 
 
Members Present (Quorum): Robert Weinstein (Chair); Kristen Reed (Vice Chair); Susan Areson (Clerk); 
John Dundas; Stephanie Rein 
 
Other Participants: Darrin Tangeman – Town Manager; Kelly Sullivan Clark – Assistant Town Manager; 
Alex Lessin – Finance Director; Jarrod Cabral – DPW Director; Nick Norman – Co-Chair of the Open Space 
Committee; Betty Gallo – Vice Chair of the Truro Housing Authority; Jeff Alberti (COO, Weston & 
Sampson) 
 
The remote meeting convened at 5:12 pm, Tuesday, February 22, 2022, by Select Board Chair Weinstein 
who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV Channel 18 
and is being recorded. Chair Weinstein also provided information as to how the public may call into the 
meeting or provide written comment. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Chair Weinstein opened the public comment portion of the meeting to the members of the public and 
Chair Weinstein recognized the following individuals: 
 
Ms. Christine Markowski, 28 Noons Drive, who said that she and her family had moved to Truro so their 
children could grow up in Truro and attend Truro Central School. Ms. Markowski expressed frustration 
with the Truro School Committee’s decision to hire another consecutive white superintendent without 
any advertising, any transparency, and any process. Ms. Markowski stated that this was disrespectful 
and illegal. Ms. Markowski alleged that the responses that she has received from the Truro School 
Committee were misogynist, homophobic, and racist. Ms. Markowski asked the Members to compel the 
Truro School Committee to reopen the search for superintendent. 
 
Ms. Jennifer Cohen, 10 Parker Drive, who commented that she noticed this afternoon that a subject that 
will be discussed tonight has an enclosed updated memorandum from DPW Director Cabral to Town 
Manager Tangeman that has more information added today. Ms. Cohen stated that she didn’t know if 
the agenda item should be rescheduled to let the public review the new information. 
 
Ms. Deborah Rivlin, 21 Fishermans Road, commented that she hoped that Truro would honor the 
commitment to the Fishermans Road neighborhood regarding the possible site for the new DPW Facility. 
Ms. Rivlin stated that it would be a shame for the Town to allow the proposed project to be built there. 
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 22, 2022  Page 2 of 13 

Chair Weinstein noted that no other members of the public asked to be recognized so he closed this 
portion of the meeting.  
    
Public Hearing   
 
Chair Weinstein announced that there were no public hearings this evening. 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments  
 
A. Interview and Appoint: Isadora Medley to the Bike and Walkways Committee (BWC) 
 
Chair Weinstein welcomed Ms. Medley and invited her to introduce herself. Ms. Medley, 4 Hopkins 
Way, is a Truro native and is excited about Truro’s future. She and her family enjoy biking and walking 
around Truro. Chair Weinstein, Member Rein, Member Areson, and Member Dundas voiced their 
support for Ms. Medley’s appointment. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to appoint Ms. Isadora Medley to the BWC for a three-year term 
expiring on June 30, 2025. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, the motion carries. 
 
Chair Weinstein congratulated Ms. Medley and Ms. Medley thanked the Members.  
 
Staff/Committee Updates  
 
A. Board/Committee Report: Planning Board; Anne Greenbaum – Chair 
 
Chair Weinstein welcomed Chair Greenbaum and other Members of the Planning Board. Chair 
Greenbaum highlighted the following with a PowerPoint presentation: 
 

• Overview of the Planning Board’s Role and Responsibilities 
• Focus Areas 
• Planning Board Composition 
• 2021 Accomplishments 
• 2022 Goals & Progress 
• Challenges In Achieving Goals 
• Alignment of Planning Board and Select Board 2022 Goals 
• Support Required from The Select Board/Town Manager 

 
Chair Weinstein thanked Chair Greenbaum and her colleagues for their work. Vice Chair Reed and 
Member Areson asked questions about the 2022 Goals and potential Bylaw which were answered by 
Chair Greenbaum. 
 
B. DPW Facility Update; Jarrod Cabral – Public Works Director 
 
Chair Weinstein welcomed DPW Director Cabral and asked him to introduce himself. DPW Director 
Cabral provided the following updates for the DPW Facility Project: 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 22, 2022  Page 3 of 13 

 
• Cost/Construction Update 
• Temporary Locations to Support Operations & Maintenance 
• Temporary Logistical Support & Storage 
• Temporary Storage Facility for Snow Removal Equipment and Materials 
• Environmental Study 
• Well Survey 
• Potential Site Using the Walsh Property 

 
DPW Director Cabral then introduced a brief slide presentation that included the plans for the Walsh 
Property along with location options. DPW Director Cabral asked if anyone had any questions. Chair 
Weinstein asked DPW Director Cabral about the square footage in all three potential sites and DPW 
Director Cabral provided that information. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Mr. Kevin Kuechler, 36 Parker Drive, who asked DPW Director Cabral to 
provide more details about the well survey. Mr. Kuechler also commented that the well sodium issue at 
the current Town Hall site may require that well to be moved anyway. Mr. Kuechler expressed concern 
about the costs associated with fire suppression storage, the well survey, and the overall construction 
costs which he felt were very high. DPW Director Cabral replied that the well survey estimate was 
prepared by Weston & Sampson and the construction estimate was prepared by EPG. 
 
DPW Director Cabral continued with his final updates: 
 

• Reviewed the Well Survey Scope of Work 
• Awaiting EPG’s estimate for engineering fees 
• Phase II Scope of Work by Weston & Sampson 

 
Chair Weinstein recognized Ms. Cohen who asked DPW Director Cabral if he was aware of any known 
significant contamination at Town Hall other than what was referenced in the Phase I report. DPW 
Director Cabral replied that he was not.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Ms. Regan McCarthy, 35 Higgins Hollow Road, asked if the proposed 
structure will be 28,000 SF would be more viable than smaller facilities at multiple locations. Ms. 
McCarthy asked about traffic impact. DPW Director Cabral said that the original square footage has been 
reduced from the original 37,000 SF and noted that a traffic study was not required.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Ms. Joan (no last name or address given) who expressed concern at the cost 
of the project and how it will affect people paying taxes. She added that she wished that the Select 
Board paid more attention to those issues affecting the future of Truro such as climate change and 
housing. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Vice Chair Reed who confirmed with DPW Director Cabral that the Weston & 
Sampson presentations for the needs of this project, as well as climate change efficiencies, are posted 
on the Truro website so people may review it. 
 
Chair Weinstein thanked DPW Director Cabral for his presentation and then recognized Ms. McCarthy. 
Ms. McCarthy asked for more information as to what the process will be for deliberation for the other 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 22, 2022  Page 4 of 13 

sites under consideration for the DPW Facilities. Chair Weinstein said that anyone who has input on 
issues which have been raised will deliberate in public once a preferred location is identified.  
 
C. Staff Update: COVID-19 Update and Updated Masking Rule & Order; Emily Beebe – 
Health/Conservation Agent 
 

Chair Weinstein welcomed Health/Conservation Agent Beebe and asked her to introduce herself. 
Health/Conservation Agent Beebe provided the following updates: 

• Two reported positive cases over the last three weeks. 
• Case counts have decreased in positive cases, hospitalizations, and deaths throughout the 

Commonwealth. 
• Truro is transitioning to a voluntary program. 
• Effective February 15, 2022, the Board of Health released the requirement that required 

wearing masks inside Truro businesses. 
• Not fully vaccinated individuals continue to wear a mask in public to reduce the spread of 

COVID-19 to others.  
• Fully vaccinated individuals wear a mask when indoors but not at home. 
• Revised order addresses businesses which may require the wearing of masks to protect their 

staffs and vulnerable public. 
• Board of Health to review the order at their next meeting on March 1, 2022. 
• Town administration has discussed the possibility of requiring vaccinations. 
• On February 28, 2022, the school mask wearing mandate will expire so the Board of Health will 

meet with parents on March 2, 2022, to discuss moving forward and answer any questions. 
• Overall, Truro is transitioning to determine individual personal risk assessment and trusting the 

public to stay home when feeling ill. 
• Current COVID-19 protocols for Town Hall business will remain in effect. 

Chair Weinstein thanked Health/Conservation Agent Beebe for her presentation. Chair Weinstein 
commented that he had recently spoken to the Truro Central School Superintendent who told him that 
the administration would review new cases over a 2-week period in the school community following 
school vacation. The school administration would then reassess after the data was collected and 
reviewed. 

Vice Chair Reed asked about the fourth booster and Health/Conservation Agent Beebe replied that 
individuals should talk with their primary care physician about it and review the CDC guidance. 

Town Manager Tangeman commented that he had spoken with the state legislator and discussed the 
Vote Act that is under reconciliation within the State legislature so there is no instrument currently to 
delay the local election in May. Town Manager Tangeman is concerned that the Town Meeting might be 
outdoors instead of indoors in March or April. Assistant Town Manager Clark, in response to a question 
asked by Member Areson, said that Town Meeting occurs before an election. Town Manager Tangeman 
added that the CRC may want to explore giving the Town more flexibility in its charter to address 
situations like this. 

Chair Weinstein thanked Health/Conservation Agent Beebe again.  



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 22, 2022  Page 5 of 13 

Tabled Items  
 
None 
 
Select Board Action 
 
A. Review and Approve Walsh Property Bond Plan; Presenter: Alex Lessin, Finance Director: 
Treasurer/Collector of Taxes; Fred Gaechter and Paul Wisotzky, Walsh Property Community Planning 
Committee Co-Chairs  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Finance Director Lessin who introduced himself. Finance Director Lessin 
provided an overview of the Walsh Land Acquisition Long Term Financing that he presented last 
Wednesday to the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee. Finance Director Lessin said that he 
is sharing that presentation with the Select Board tonight and his objective is to receive approval from 
the Select Board to move forward with a taxable bond. 
 
Finance Director Lessin presented his PowerPoint presentation with the following highlights: 
 

• Town is converting its short-term note into a long-term bond in March 2022. 
• Public usage qualifies for tax exempt bond. 
• Classifying portion of land for public purpose could lead to cost savings. 

 
Finance Director Lessin thanked the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) and Chair 
Weinstein asked Co-Chair Wisotzky to comment. Co-Chair Wisotzky said for the purpose of this meeting 
that he would take the lead on behalf of the WPCPC tonight. Co-Chair Wisotzky said that the WPCPC 
came to a consensus last Wednesday to support Finance Director Lessin’s recommendation to approve a 
taxable bond as it is the best solution for the Town. Co-Chair Gaechter concurred. Chair Weinstein 
commented that this approach made sense for Truro as it provides the most flexibility. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Ms. Joan (no last name or address given) who asked what the cost savings 
would be if it was tax exempt. Finance Director Lessin said that it would be for the purchase of public 
land. Ms. Joan noted that there wasn’t much community input on this, and Town Manager Tangeman 
acknowledged her concern but the time to decide must be made by March. Co-Chair Wisotzky provided 
additional information as to the advantages of the taxable bond.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Ms. McCarthy who asked if there was an option to either change the status 
of the land (public use or mixed use) or the nature of the bond that was purchased. Finance Director 
Lessin replied that the Town is under a deadline and so the taxable bond is a cost savings. Finance 
Director Lessin added that it is not impossible as it is expensive, time consuming, and may be subject to 
IRS penalties. 
 
Chair Weinstein commented that the Finance Director Lessin’s PowerPoint presentation was very clear 
and helpful.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Member Rein who said that she is the liaison to the WPCPC and appreciated 
the comments from Ms. Joan and Ms. McCarthy. Member Rein asked Finance Director Lessin to provide 
more details for his chart regarding the classifying portion of land for public purpose could lead to cost 
savings.  



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 22, 2022  Page 6 of 13 

 
Chair Weinstein recognized Member Areson who commented that all information is included in 
tonight’s packet that is posted on the Town’s website. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to recommend that the Finance Director secure financing that provides 
maximum flexibility through a taxable bond for future uses of the Walsh property while limiting 
financial risks to the Town.  
Vice Chair Reed seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.  
 
Chair Weinstein thanked Finance Director Lessin and the Co-Chairs of the WPCPC. 
  
B. Review and Possible Approval of Revised Policy 28: Curb Cut Policy; Presenter: Robert Weinstein, 
Select Board Chair 
 
Chair Weinstein provided an overview of the challenges of the Curb Cut Policy and that the policy was 
well overdue for a review to make this right. The safety of property owners and the public is paramount. 
Chair Weinstein has received help and input from Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni, DPW 
Director Cabral and conversations with Town Manager Tangeman. Chair Weinstein added that he felt it 
was inappropriate for any Applicant to have to appear with an attorney and a civil engineer to wade 
through the policy. Chair Weinstein said that this review may be premature to vote on this evening and 
that the current policy is still in place.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized DPW Director Cabral and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni. DPW 
Director Cabral provided relevant background information such as Town Planner/Land Use Counsel 
Carboni’s review of the draft changes. DPW Director Cabral then reviewed the draft changes (without 
red lines) to Policy Memorandum #28 Curb Cut Policy (Rev. 10/13/07). Changes included new approval 
process for new curb cut applications, modifications for existing curb cuts, additional new required 
signatories for approval (if required) of the curb cut application, drawings and stamped plans for 
exhibits, necessary signs, time limitations to complete the curb cut, and the submission of a written 
narrative of describing the means and method of storm water runoff and sediment/erosion control. 
 
Chair Weinstein, Member Dundas, Member Areson, Vice Chair Reed, and Town Manager Tangeman 
provided additional comments (for example: procedural changes, inclusion of a FAQs document, impacts 
on the Town Charter, and the role of Town Manager from the perspective of staff 
review/approvals/disapprovals in this process) and suggested edits to DPW Director Cabral’s draft policy 
changes.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized the following individuals: 
 

• Mr. Rich Roberts (Planning Board Member) commented on the grade of driveways and impact.  
• Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni commented on the appropriateness of a waiver under 

certain circumstances.  
• Mr. Jack Riemer (Planning Board Member) commented as private citizen that the policy should 

include language that a homeowner should be responsible to pay for runoff that affects public 
ways and requires treatment. Chair Weinstein thanked Mr. Riemer for his comment and will 
take his comments under advisement.  

 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 22, 2022  Page 7 of 13 

Chair Weinstein asked if there were any other members of the public who wanted to comment and 
there were none. Chair Weinstein added that he appreciated comments from his colleagues and Town 
staff. 
 
Vice Chair Reed made a motion to table the proposed changes to Select Board’s Policy #28 Curb Cuts 
to the second Select Board meeting in March 2022. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.   
 
Chair Weinstein announced that the Select Board’s Policy #28 Curb Cuts will be revisited in March and 
that he was hopeful that the draft would be cleaner to read.  
 
C. Review and Possible Approval of Curb Cut Applications for 33 Old County Road and 42 Great Hollow 
Road; Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized DPW Director Cabral who provided the following updates: 
 

• Applicant from 33 Old County Road has requested an additional two-week continuance as they 
are working on two alternatives to address the topography and overall elevation of the 
driveway. There is significant improvement but just need additional time. 

• Applicant from 42 Great Hollow Road has the curb cut has been installed and the homeowners 
want to use the curb cut for deliveries (package and propane) and possible access to the beach. 
DPW Director Cabral expressed concerns about approval of this curb cut application: 

o  Propane trucks have a hose that can deliver propane up to 125’ away from the truck 
that will adequately reach the Applicant’s home. 

o The homeowner already has a private stairway that gives them access to the beach. 
o There is a question of Town liability should the curb cut be approved for this site. 
o DPW Director Cabral also recommended that the stonework and edging currently 

present be removed and replaced with the same vegetation that was there previously. 
 
Chair Weinstein thanked DPW Director Cabral and expressed his dissatisfaction of a homeowner 
executing a curb cut prior to Town staff approval in violation of the policy so he is strongly opposed to 
the approval of the curb cut application for 42 Great Hollow Road. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Mr. Wesley Chapman, 42 Great Hollow Road, said that he understood Chair 
Weinstein’s concerns. Mr. Chapman said that he didn’t intend to create a curb cut as deliveries occurred 
during the construction of the dwelling, so it was a situation of not understanding the policy. Mr. 
Chapman offered the installation of four boulders to remedy this situation. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Member Areson who said that she was in favor of DPW Director Cabral’s 
recommendation, and the Select Board should include a deadline of when the vegetation had to be 
installed before the spring by the Applicant. 
  
Chair Weinstein recognized Helen Ashton, 27 Great Hollow Road, who agreed with Member Areson and 
that the curb cut application should be refused.  
Chair Weinstein recognized Vice Chair Reed who said that she appreciated Mr. Chapman’s appearance 
tonight but that she agreed with her other colleagues. Mr. Chapman commented that the path is on his 
property before it reaches the parking lot but that the Town doesn’t have the authority to tell him what 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 22, 2022  Page 8 of 13 

he can plant there. Chair Weinstein responded that since Mr. Chapman violated the policy that it was 
appropriate for the removal the present stonework and edging. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel 
Carboni opined that it is private property and not in the wetlands and outside Conservation Commission 
jurisdiction so she was reluctant to dictate what vegetation would be planted. Town Planner/Land Use 
Counsel Carboni said that the violation had to be remedied and there is a penalty of $300 per day fine 
that can be imposed if the remedy is not completed by a date certain. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Mr. Chris Lucy (Vice Chair of the ZBA) who responded to Mr. Chapman’s 
previous comments and said that the Town owns the strip of land from the pavement to the telephone 
poles (generally 8’) so the Town can dictate what is replanted or reconstructed to what it was. Town 
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni commented that she was unaware of that specified location was not 
owned by the Applicant and that any motion should reflect that. Member Dundas asked that someone 
should someone measure, and confirm, the distance between the property and the parking lot. Chair 
Weinstein stated that can be rectified in the language of the motion. 
 
Vice Chair Reed made a motion to deny the application as a violation of Policy #28, once the DPW 
Director Cabral has verified the location dimensions of Town property to the homeowner in this 
matter and the remedy be completed within 60 days or be subject to a $300 per day fine until the 
remedy is completed. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.  
 
Chair Weinstein thanked everyone and recognized Mr. Chapman. Mr. Chapman stated that he will 
comply, hoped that DPW Director Cabral will mark/stake the dimensions as soon as possible, and that 
replanting means allowing weeds to grow as that was originally there. Chair Weinstein thanked Mr. 
Chapman for his stated compliance and Mr. Chapman thanked the Members.  
 
D. Eversource Community Storm Information and Questions & Answers; Presenter: Ronit Goldstein, 
Eversource Community Relations 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized and introduced Ms. Goldstein. Chair Weinstein thanked Ms. Goldstein for 
her help to him and other members of the Truro community during the power outage that occurred 
during the recent blizzard. Ms. Goldstein thanked Chair Weinstein and was prepared to present helpful 
information. Ms. Goldstein provided the following highlights: 
 

• Police, fire, and DPW were instrumental in the restoration of power and thanked them for their 
efforts. 

• Eversource secured resources prior to the recent storm. 
• Suggested Truro residents download the Eversource app to get information. 
• Briefly discussed the Battery Project and the benefits to the Outer Cape. 

 
Member Dundas asked about Eversource’s pruning last year around the utility wires and will there be 
additional pruning this year. Ms. Goldstein said that the Tree Management team is made up of arborists 
and she will check to see when Truro may be pruned. She added that the pruning does reduce the 
chances of power outages.  
Chair Weinstein commented that there are residents who have limited cell phone coverage in Truro, and 
he was able to connect with Eversource through his landline.  Chair Weinstein that there are vulnerable 
residents who need to have the ability to connect with someone in an emergency. Ms. Goldstein replied 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 22, 2022  Page 9 of 13 

that Eversource is open 24/7 so residents may contact an Eversource representative via the internet or 
phone to report a problem. She also noted that an Eversource liaison was embedded with the Truro 
police and fire station to facilitate restoration by priority such as critical facilities and vulnerable citizens. 
Eversource does have a program for medical customers who rely on the Town for life sustaining 
purposes. Ms. Goldstein said that she could coordinate with the Council on Aging as to be added to the 
program does require a physician’s note. Once added to the program, residents’ addresses only are 
visible as HIPPA laws prohibit the inclusion of named patients. 
 
Chair Weinstein thanked Ms. Goldstein and hoped that members of the public will know that Eversource 
has resources available to assist during severe storms. Ms. Goldstein thanked Chair Weinstein.    
 
E. Review and Approve Declaration of Native Beach Rights and Associated Fee Waiver; Presenter: 
Helen McNeil Ashton 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Ms. Ashton who said this was a proposal was to recognize and honor the 
Wampanoag Nation who was here 12,000 years before the arrival of the Europeans and who wished to 
enjoy Truro beaches. The beaches play an important role in the Wampanoag economy as well as their 
cultural and spiritual lives. The declaration tonight will be like the declaration from the Town of 
Eastham. Ms. Ashton read aloud the proposed declaration in its entirety. Ms. Ashton thanked the 
Members for their consideration.  
 
Member Dundas asked about the inclusion of the wording “…the active members of the Wampanoag 
Nation or other Native Americans…” in the declaration and why the declaration just didn’t state the 
Wampanoag Nation. Ms. Ashton replied somewhere in the process it was added but not by her, but it 
was reviewed by Town Counsel. Member Dundas said that he would remove the other reference and 
Chair Weinstein disagreed. Chair Weinstein said that it would encompass all Native Americans and 
Member Dundas noted that the Town breaches were identified by the Town that this was designated 
Wampanoag Nation land only. Vice Chair Reed stated that she found Member Dundas’ comment 
discriminatory. Member Dundas said that was not the case, but it was a question of reciprocity and 
access to free beaches afforded to the Wampanoag Nation in other New England states. Vice Chair Reed 
asked Chair Weinstein to recognize Annawon Weeden and give him the opportunity to speak. Mr. 
Weeden thanked the Members and said that reciprocity varied by state and noted some were more 
archaic than others. Mr. Weeden noted that other community nations are welcome to their ceremonies 
as there are Wampanoag members who have married other Native Americans. Mr. Weeden also 
thanked everyone for their comments as well as Member Dundas who asked for clarity.  
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark was recognized by Chair Weinstein. Assistant Town Manager Clark said 
that she added the language of “other Native Americans” with the thought there could be other local 
tribes with which she was not familiar, and she wanted to be inclusive.  
 
Member Dundas was recognized by Chair Weinstein and said that he was supportive of the declaration 
and just wanted clarity. Member Dundas also thanked Mr. Weeden for his comments and information.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Town Manager Tangeman who said that the motion should include 
verification for compliance. 
 
Vice Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Declaration of Native Beach Rights and associated fee 
waiver after presenting a valid and current tribal card to the Truro Beach Office. 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 22, 2022  Page 10 of 13 

Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.  
 
Chair Weinstein thanked Ms. Ashton for her presentation and Mr. Weeden for the information. Ms. 
Ashton thanked the Members and Mr. Weeden thanked the Members. 
 
F. Review and Vote to Recommend Select Town Meeting Articles; Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town 
Manager 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Town Manager Tangeman who reviewed four traditional Articles. The 
Articles were: 
 

• Authorization to Hear the Report of Multi-member Bodies 
• Transfer of Funds from Capital Stabilization Fund for Public Safety Consoles 
• Council on Aging Revolving Fund 
• Authorization to Expend Funds in Anticipation of Reimbursement for State Highway Assistance 

Aid 
 
Town Manager Tangeman asked if there were any questions on the first Article and there were none. 
 
Member Areson made a motion regarding the Article concerning the Authorization to Hear the Report 
of Multi-member Bodies and vote to recommend.  
Vice Chair Reed seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, the motion carries.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman asked if there were any questions on the second Article and there were none. 
 
Member Areson made a motion that the Select Board votes to recommend the Transfer of Funds from 
Capital Stabilization Fund for Public Safety Consoles as printed in the agenda.  
Vice Chair Reed seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, the motion carries.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman asked if there were any questions on the third Article and there were none. 
 
Member Areson made a motion that the Select Board votes to recommend the Council on Aging 
Revolving Fund as printed in the agenda. 
Vice Chair Reed seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, the motion carries.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman asked if there were any questions on the fourth Article and there were none. 
 
Member Areson made a motion that the Select Board votes to recommend the Authorization to 
Expend Funds in Anticipation of Reimbursement for State Highway Assistance Aid as printed in the 
agenda.  
Member Dunas seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, the motion carries.  
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 22, 2022  Page 11 of 13 

G. Discussion of Drafting a Letter to Oppose Pilgrim Nuclear Power Plant’s Plan to Release Radioactive 
Water into Cape Cod Bay; Presenter: Stephanie Rein, Select Board Member 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Member Rein who provided background information to include learning that 
other Cape Cod towns had written their opposition for the owner of the Pilgrim Nuclear Power Plant’s 
plan to release radioactive water into Cape Cod Bay. There is a moratorium for a year. Member Rein 
credited the Town staff with the inclusion of the Town of Brewster’s Letter of Opposition, and she would 
be happy to work with Town staff to draft a Select Board’s Letter of Opposition. 
 
Vice Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Member Rein to draft the Select Board’s Letter of 
Opposition with coordination among Town staff and review with the Select Board before submission. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.  
 
Consent Agenda  
 
Chair Weinstein asked if anyone had any questions or editorial changes. Member Areson asked if the 
Assistant Recreation Director role has been vacant since October 2020 as recorded in the Budget Task 
Force minutes from January 18, 2022. Member Areson said that she thought the role has been vacant 
since October 2019 and wanted to ensure that is correct before the minutes were approved. Assistant 
Town Manager Clark replied that the role has been vacant since October 2020 during the pandemic. 
 
Member Areson said that she can’t vote on the minutes from the Budget Task Force on January 24, 
2022, as she was not present. Member Rein said that she was also not present at that meeting either. 
 
Vice Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda given Members Areson and Rein’s 
recusals from the Budget Task Force for which they were not present on January 24, 2022. 
 Member Rein seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries. 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 1. One Day Entertainment Licenses – Captain’s Choice 
 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: Alex Lessin – Cape Cod Municipal Health Group; 
Alternate Delegate: Anthony Jackett – Shellfish Constable 
 
C. Review and Approveb2022 Seasonal Business Licenses: Jobi Pottery (Transient Vendor) 
 
D. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Budget Task Force Minutes of 1.18.2022; Budget Task 
Force Minutes of 1.24.2022 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Member Rein who said that she attended a Disability Commission meeting. 
The Disability Commission was very pleased with the Select Board’s support for the Tax Break Article. 
Additionally, they are working on developing another children’s project for Puma Park and there will be 
another celebration when the new equipment is installed. The Climate Action Committee is doing great 
work and Member Rein appreciated their efforts. 
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 22, 2022  Page 12 of 13 

Chair Weinstein recognized Member Dundas who thanked the Public Safety and DPW for the way they 
handled a down power line during a recent busy morning not far from the Public Safety Facility. The 
elements were against them. Member Dundas mentioned the Fire Chief Collins and Sergeant Roda. 
Member Dundas will attend a joint meeting of the Provincetown Select Board and the Water and Sewer 
Board next Monday, February 28, 2022, at 6:30 pm. Member Dundas will report back to the Members. 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Member Areson who said that she had nothing of great importance to offer 
tonight.  
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Vice Chair Reed who stated that the press reached out to her for comment 
on the Select Board’s position on community fees impacting short-term rentals and she said that she 
was not able to comment on behalf of her colleagues nor was it a discussion that the Select Board has 
had.  
 
Chair Weinstein acknowledged the hard work of the Select Board, the ZBA, and all of Town staff that 
assisted with the Cloverleaf Project that will move forward now that the court action has been settled. 
Chair Weinstein said that it may take up to two years for Mr. Ted Malone to secure funding for the 
project, but this is a big step for the community.  
 
 Town Manager Report 
 
Chair Weinstein recognized Town Manager Tangeman who stated that Town Planner/Land Use Counsel 
Carboni is working on an Open Space & Recreation Master Plan Study and Member Areson is aware of it. 
The Cape Cod Commission will provide feedback in March 2022 and whether it will get approved. Lastly, 
Town Manager Tangeman noted that the Cape Cod town managers recently held a meeting after the 
recent storm, and it was noted that the Outer Cape communities had difficulty in getting volunteers to 
help with the shelters and warming stations. It was recommended that there be a regional effort, not 
individual communities, to staff those types of volunteer requirements. Town Manager Tangeman 
concluded that it was important for the Select Board to be aware of this as all Cape towns will have to 
address this.  
 
Next Meeting Agenda 
 
Regular Meeting – March 8, 2022 
 
Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the agenda for the Select Board meeting on March 8, 2022, to 
include the Host Community Agreement which will be part of the Executive Session. Town Manager 
Tangeman noted that it will be Attorney Jonathan Silverstein’s last meeting with KP Law and working 
with the Town of Truro as he is moving on to another law firm. Attorney Silverstein will be presenting 
and seeking Select Board approval. Town Manager Tangeman called on Vice Chair Reed to see if she 
would like to add anything as she is the Select Board’s lead negotiator. Vice Chair Reed said that after 
going through the Budget Task Force review that it was nice to identify another source of revenue. Vice 
Chair Reed said that she felt good about the Host Community Agreement and that she represented the 
Select Board and Town well.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman highlighted the following agenda items: 
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on February 22, 2022  Page 13 of 13 

• Public Hearing for a Transfer of All Alcohol Seasonal Liquor License from Sally Market LLC to 
Sally Farmstand, Inc. 

• Board Community Report from the School Committee 
• Review and Possible Approval of Curb Cut Applications: 126 Old County Road and 33 Old 

County Road 
• Recommended Changes to the Charter (Brian Boyle) 
• Review and Discuss Declaration of Surplus Policy 
• Review and Approve Recommendation to Increase Beach Sticker Fees 
• Review and Discuss Changes to Newspaper of General Circulation for Legal and Employment 

Ads 
• Review and Vote to Recommend Select Town Meeting Articles 

 
Town Manager Tangeman asked if there were any questions, and the following individuals were 
recognized: 
 
Vice Chair Reed said that the Charter Review Committee will meet on March 1, 2022, while the 
Members are in Executive Session.  
 
Member Areson said that she met with the Harbor Commission last week and they will be coming to the 
Select Board with suggested fee changes. Member Areson said that the Harbor Commission may not be 
ready for the next Select Board meeting so she will check and let the Members know. These fees would 
be for the use of the harbor. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman then continued with other highlighted agenda items: 
 

• Review/Approve the Cell Tower Agreements as there were changes to difficulties with the RFP 
so they must be brought back to the Select Board for approval. 

• Review Agenda for March 22, 2022 Select Board Meeting 
 
Chair Weinstein thanked Town Manager Tangeman and said that if there were no more questions, or 
comments, he would entertain a motion to adjourn.  
 
Vice Chair Reed made a motion to adjourn at 8:55 pm. 
 Member Areson seconded the motion. 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 


	Blank Page
	6C1 Goals and Objectives Progress and POA Q3.pdf
	Sheet1

	7G  Agenda Request Avenue D Seasonal Alcohol.pdf
	ATTACHMENTS:

	7F Agenda Request Terra Luna Seasonal Alcohol.pdf
	ATTACHMENTS:




